APPENDIX

Detailed Medical Group and Clinic Level Tables

2018 MINNESOTA HEALTH CARE DISPARITIES BY RACE, HISPANIC ETHNICITY, LANGUAGE AND COUNTRY OF ORIGIN

RELEASED APRIL 2019

mncm.org

mnhealthscores.org



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2 Measures by Race and Ethnicity

- 2 Colorectal Cancer Screening
- 6 Optimal Diabetes Control
- **10** Optimal Vascular Control
- 14 Optimal Asthma Control Adults
- 18 Optimal Asthma Control Children
- 21 Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening
- **25** Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months
- 29 Depression Response at 12 Months
- **33** Depression Remisson at 12 Months

37 Measures by Preferred Language

- 37 Colorectal Cancer Screening
- **42** Optimal Diabetes Care
- 46 Optimal Vascular Care
- 50 Optimal Asthma Control Adults
- 54 Optimal Asthma Control Children
- 57 Adolescent Menthal Health and/or Depression Screening
- **61** Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months
- 65 Depression Response at 12 Months
- 69 Depression Remission at 12 Months

73 Measures by Country of Origin

- 73 Colorectal Cancer Screening
- 77 Optimal Diabetes Control
- **80** Optimal Vascular Control
- 83 Optimal Asthma Control Adults
- 86 Optimal Asthma Control Children
- 89 Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening
- 93 Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months
- **96** Depression Response at 12 Months
- 99 Depression Remission at 12 Months

MEASURES BY RACE AND ETHNICITY

Colorectal Cancer Screening

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same race or ethnicity statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

Colorectal Cancer Screening																							
									RA	CE										ETHN	IICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	1	Amer Ind	rican ian		Asi	ian			ican rican	М	ulti Ra	ace	ŀ	Native Iawaiian		V	Vhite		Hisp	anic ¹	No	n Hi:	spanic ¹
AALFA Family Clinic																	70.0%				•	•	69.9%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	•	\blacksquare	52.5%	▼	\blacksquare	46.2%	▼	\blacksquare	37.6%								74.3%		▼	63.7%			73.8%
Allina Health		\blacksquare	61.4%		\blacksquare	67.8%		\blacksquare	62.6%	•	▼ 6	53.8%	•	▼ 60.7	′%		76.1%		\blacksquare	63.5%			75.4%
Alomere Health															4		75.5%						75.3%
Altru Health System	▼	\blacksquare	45.2%	▼	\blacksquare	52.5%	▼	\blacksquare	49.5%						1	7 '	6 9.2%	•	•	51.9%	▼	\blacksquare	67.9%
Amery Hospital and Clinic															1	7 '	7 64.4%				▼	▼	64.4%
Appleton Area Health Services															•	7	4 4.7%				▼	•	43.6%
Avera Medical Group				▼	_	43.2%	▼	•	40.5%						•	7	70.2%	•	•	49.7%	▼	•	68.9%
Boynton Health Service							•	•	74.2%						•	7 '	7 59.3%				▼	•	59.4%
Burnsville Family Physicians					•	78.0%									4		75.6%						75.5%
Cedar Riverside People's Center							•	•	18.5%						•	7	7 20.2%				▼	•	19.1%
CentraCare Health	•	•	53.3%	•	•	63.1%	▼	•	41.6%	•	▼ 5	55.3%			4		77.8%	•	•	53.1%			76.8%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic															•	•	6 7.7%				•	•	67.2%
Clinic Sofia Ob/Gyn																	84.3%						84.2%
Community University Health Care Center	▼	•	23.4%	•	•	56.3%	•	•	25.1%						•	7	7 37.6%	▼	•	27.4%	▼	•	37.9%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN															•	7 '	7 60.7%				▼	•	60.7%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	•	•	67.7%												•	7	7 65.6%				▼	•	65.7%
Dakota Child and Family Clinic																	74.1%				•	•	70.6%
Dawson Clinic															•	7	67.2%				▼	•	67.1%
Dr. VM Baich, PA															•	7	7 24.8%				▼	•	24.8%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	•	•	51.4%				•	•	52.5%						•	7	7 59.8%				▼	•	58.8%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness															4		79.9%						79.8%
Entira Family Clinics	•	▼	52.2%	▼	•	52.4%	•	•	56.0%								73.3%	•	•	60.8%	A		72.1%
Essentia Health		V	62.9%		•	69.5%	•	•	57.8%	•	▼ 5	55.8%	•	▼ 46.1	.%		72.5%	•	_	57.3%	A		72.1%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Colorectal Cancer Screening																								
									RA	CE											ETHI	IICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	A	Amer Indi	ican ian		Asi	an		Afri Amei	can rican	N	⁄Iulti	Race	ı	Nat Hawa			Wh	ite		Hispa	anic ¹	No	n Hi:	spanic ¹
Fairview Health Services		•	66.2%		A	74.5%		•	67.2%	•	•	67.7%	•	•	70.6%	A		76.3%		A	75.6%			75.3%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics										•	•	73.5%				▼	•	67.6%				▼	•	67.4%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar							▼	•	13.3%								A	75.2%	•	•	57.6%	A	A	73.2%
FirstLight Health System	•	•	38.3%							•	•	57.1%				▼	•	62.4%	•	•	52.6%	▼	•	62.1%
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network				•	•	52.2%	•	•	45.2%							•	•	67.3%				•	•	66.4%
Gateway Family Health Clinic	•	•	58.8%													▼	•	64.3%				▼	•	63.9%
Glencoe Regional Health Services																▼	•	66.0%	▼	•	44.1%	▼	•	66.9%
Glenwood Medical Center																▼	•	49.6%				▼	•	48.6%
Grand Itasca Clinic	•	•	47.2%													•	•	68.6%				▼	•	68.2%
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital & Manor Clinic																•	•	59.3%				•	•	57.7%
Gundersen Health System																•	•	69.7%				•	•	69.7%
HealthEast Clinics	•	•	52.5%	▼	•	44.8%	▼	•	52.9%	▼	•	44.6%				▼	•	68.4%	•	•	60.4%	▼	•	65.4%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics					•	74.0%	•	•	54.6%								A	76.9%	•	•	71.1%	A		75.3%
HealthPartners Clinics		•	64.0%			73.1%		•	70.5%		•	70.5%			79.8%			75.1%		•	69.6%			74.4%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association																•	•	58.2%				▼	•	58.2%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	•	•	53.7%	•	•	64.2%	A	•	60.8%	•	•	54.7%				•	•	60.8%	A	•	65.7%	•	•	60.5%
Hudson Physicians				▼	•	41.9%										•	•	65.2%				▼	•	65.0%
Hutchinson Health										•	•	65.2%				▼	•	68.3%	•	•	49.1%	▼	•	68.4%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	•	•	29.2%				▼	•	29.3%							▼	•	15.8%	▼	•	10.9%	▼	•	27.9%
Iron Range Clinic																▼	•	47.8%				▼	•	47.8%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic																▼	•	42.7%				▼	•	42.9%
Lac Qui Parle Clinic																▼	•	60.7%				▼	•	60.7%
Lake Region Healthcare	•	•	43.3%													▼	•	56.3%				▼	•	55.8%
Lake Superior Community Health Center	•	•	37.1%				▼	•	33.3%							▼	•	49.3%				▼	•	48.5%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors																▼	•	60.3%				▼	•	60.3%
Lakewood Health Center Clinic																•	•	50.6%				▼	•	50.3%
Lakewood Health System										A	•	75.9%				•	•	71.4%	•	•	66.7%	•	•	71.6%
Life Medical							▼	•	40.0%							▼	•	27.9%				▼	•	29.6%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								R/	CE									ETH	VICIT	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP	Ameri Indi			Asi	an			can rican	M	ulti Race		ative waiian		Wh	ite	ı	Hispa	anic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic													▼	▼	44.2%	▼	•	36.0%	▼	•	44.2%
Meeker Memorial Clinic													•	•	71.6%				•	•	71.6%
Metropolitan Obstetrics & Gynecology			▼	•	34.0%	•	•	45.2%					▼	▼	67.6%				▼	•	64.6%
Minnesota Women's Care						▼	•	23.3%					▼	•	47.0%				▼	•	42.6%
Murray County Clinic													▼	▼	61.6%				▼	▼	61.6%
Native American Community Clinic	▼ ▼	23.6%				▼	•	18.2%	▼	▼ 18.8%			▼	\blacksquare	19.6%	▼	•	30.3%	▼	•	22.0%
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼	31.4%				▼	\blacksquare	28.2%					▼	\blacksquare	25.8%	▼	\blacksquare	22.1%	▼	\blacksquare	26.6%
North Clinic			•	\blacksquare	53.7%	•	\blacksquare	57.3%					▼	\blacksquare	68.1%	•	\blacksquare	58.0%	▼	▼	67.0%
North Memorial	• •	58.0%	•	▼	57.2%		▼	63.3%		• 72.0%	• 1	45.7%	•	•	71.3%	•	▼	60.5%	•	•	70.3%
North Valley Health Center													▼	▼	40.0%				▼	▼	40.7%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			▼	•	43.5%	▼	•	51.1%					▼	•	52.7%	▼	•	52.5%	▼	•	49.4%
Northfield Hospital + Clinics													•	•	71.9%				•	•	71.6%
Northwest Family Physicians			•	•	59.5%	•	•	58.8%					▼	▼	66.2%				▼	•	63.2%
OBGYN West													▼	•	62.8%				▼	•	61.8%
Oakdale Ob/Gyn													▼	•	67.8%				▼	•	66.6%
Obstetrics and Gynecology Associates						•	•	66.7%							83.8%						81.2%
Olmsted Medical Center			▼	•	47.3%	▼	•	41.5%					▼	•	66.8%	•	•	57.3%	▼	•	64.8%
Open Door Health Center													▼	•	38.1%	▼	•	33.5%	▼	•	38.5%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic													•	A	76.3%				A	A	76.5%
Park Nicollet Health Services	• •	60.6%		•	70.4%		•	64.2%	•	▼ 47.6%	•	68.8%			75.0%		▼	63.1%	A		73.9%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	66.6%				•	•	66.4%
Parkway Family Physicians-Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	60.5%				•	•	60.9%
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota													•	•	0.0%				•	•	0.0%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services													▼	▼	51.9%				▼	▼	51.6%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼	27.5%											•	•	56.8%				▼	•	56.6%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics													▼	•	64.7%	▼	•	43.1%	▼	•	64.6%
Richfield Medical Group			•	•	68.3%	•	•	60.0%					_	_	68.1%				_	_	67.8%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Colorectal Cancer Screening																						
									R/	ACE							Г		ETHI	IICIT	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP	1	Ameı Ind	rican ian		Asi	an		Afri Ame	can rican	N	⁄Iulti	Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	iite		Hispa	anic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
Ridgeview Clinics	•	•	53.5%	•	•	63.3%	•	•	51.0%					•	•	63.8%	•	•	58.6%	▼	▼	63.6%
RiverView Health														•	•	55.1%	•	▼	54.5%	▼	▼	54.9%
Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼	\blacksquare	34.4%											•	\blacksquare	68.4%				▼	▼	68.0%
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center																89.2%						89.4%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region		▼	58.1%	•	•	62.7%	▼	•	46.9%		•	70.7%		•		72.2%	•	▼	54.8%			71.8%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	•	•	58.3%	▼	•	53.7%	▼	•	49.5%					A	A	72.8%	•	•	54.8%		A	72.5%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	•	•	58.1%							▼	•	37.2%		•	_	57.8%				▼	•	57.2%
Scandia Clinic														•	•	55.4%				▼	•	55.2%
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼	•	25.0%											•	•	51.5%				▼	•	51.1%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center														•	•	66.4%	•	•	46.8%	•	•	67.0%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center														•	•	53.5%				▼	▼	53.9%
Southdale Ob/Gyn Consultants														A	A	76.2%				A	_	75.7%
Southside Community Health Services							▼	•	42.2%					•	•	52.4%	•	▼	51.7%	▼	•	44.6%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	•	•	45.5%											•	•	55.3%	▼	•	34.4%	▼	•	55.2%
St. Luke's Clinics	•	•	47.9%	•	•	58.9%	•	•	55.7%	•	•	74.2%		_	•	65.4%	•	•	64.5%	▼	•	65.3%
Stellis Health, PA				•	•	60.6%	•	•	66.0%					•	•	68.3%	•	•	49.4%	▼	•	68.4%
Stevens Community Medical Center														_		89.1%						89.3%
Stillwater Medical Group				•	•	62.8%		•	74.0%	•	•	69.4%		_	A	73.8%	A	•	80.0%			73.3%
Swift County Benson Health Services														•	•	64.6%				▼	•	64.4%
Tri-County Health Care							▼	•	27.5%					•	•	61.4%				▼	•	60.9%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center														•	•	67.8%				•	•	67.8%
University of Minnesota Physicians	A	•	69.7%	▼	▼	54.1%	▼	•	55.8%	•	•	61.3%		•	A	72.5%	•	▼	58.0%	▼	▼	66.8%
West Side Community Health Services	•	•	39.0%	•	•	36.7%	•	_	42.5%					•	_	42.3%	▼	•	43.1%	•	•	39.5%
Western ObGyn														A		76.6%				A		76.1%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic														•	A	72.4%				•	•	72.2%
Williams Integracare Clinic														•	•	60.3%				▼	•	60.1%
Winona Health Services				•	•	55.0%	•	•	47.7%					•	•	62.8%	•	•	50.0%	▼	•	62.6%
Statewide Totals		_	53.4%	•	V	60.7%	•	_	58.6%		_	61.3%	● ▼ 58.6%	6	<u> </u>	71.8%	•	V	57.4%	•	•	70.8%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Diabetes Control

Optimal Diabetes Control																			_					
MEDICAL CROUP										CE											ETHN	IICIT	/	
MEDICAL GROUP	F	Amei Ind	rican ian		Asi	ian		Afri Ame		N	⁄Iulti	Race	ŀ	Nativ Hawaii			Wh	ite	'	Hispa	anic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
Affiliated Community Medical Centers							•	•	27.9%							•		47.7%	•	\blacksquare	33.6%			47.6%
Allina Health	A	•	33.4%	A		54.0%		•	37.4%	•	•	36.6%	•	• 4	14.6%	_		47.6%		•	39.0%	A		47.1%
Alomere Health																•	•	46.8%				•	•	46.4%
Altru Health System	•	▼	22.6%	•	•	41.4%	•	•	38.3%									49.0%	•	▼	36.4%			47.3%
Amery Hospital and Clinic																•	•	46.5%				•	•	46.0%
Appleton Area Health Services																▼	•	14.6%				▼	•	13.3%
Avera Medical Group				•	•	43.9%	•	•	18.8%							▼	•	41.4%	•	•	32.5%	▼	•	40.3%
Boynton Health Service																•	•	44.6%				•	•	40.7%
Burnsville Family Physicians																•	•	46.7%				•	•	48.1%
Cedar Riverside People's Center							▼	•	26.2%							▼	▼	19.7%				▼	▼	25.4%
CentraCare Health	•	•	34.8%	•	•	47.3%	•	•	33.3%							A	A	50.3%	•	•	39.8%	A	A	49.4%
Community University Health Care Center				•	•	40.6%	•	•	29.5%							▼	•	28.1%	•	•	27.6%	▼	•	30.9%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN																•		54.8%				•		54.8%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center																▼	\blacksquare	34.9%				▼	▼	34.6%
Dawson Clinic																•	•	47.9%				•	•	47.7%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	•	•	3.0%				▼	•	7.5%							▼	•	33.3%				▼	•	28.5%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness																•		48.7%				•	•	47.2%
Entira Family Clinics			41.9%	•		50.7%			44.5%									56.5%		•	52.9%			55.8%
Essentia Health	•	\blacksquare	22.6%			58.3%	•	\blacksquare	28.6%		•	50.0%	•	• 4	15.7%			47.7%	•	•	39.4%			46.8%
Fairview Health Services		•	39.8%			57.7%		•	45.1%		•	50.5%	•	• 5	51.3%			54.4%		•	45.8%			53.6%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics																•	•	47.2%				•	•	46.7%
FirstLight Health System	•	•	16.7%													▼	•	41.7%				▼	•	40.8%
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network				•	•	51.4%										•	•	49.5%				•	•	49.2%
Gateway Family Health Clinic	•	•	23.3%													▼	•	33.6%				▼	▼	32.8%
Glencoe Regional Health Services																•	•	45.1%	•	•	38.5%	•	•	45.9%
Glenwood Medical Center																▼	•	27.3%				•	•	27.7%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

									RA	CE								ETHN	ICITY	1	
MEDICAL GROUP	F	Amer Indi	ican ian		Asi	an		Afri Amei	can rican	М	ulti Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	iite	ŀ	lispa	nic 1	Nor	ı His	spanic 1
Grand Itasca Clinic	•	•	18.6%										▼	•	42.5%				▼	▼	41.6%
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital & Manor Clinic													•	•	25.6%				•	•	23.3%
Gundersen Health System															57.3%						57.0%
HealthEast Clinics	•	▼	27.9%	▼	•	38.0%	•	▼	33.6%				•		46.4%	•	•	39.9%	▼	•	43.8%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics				•	•	42.0%	•	•	34.2%				•	•	47.9%				•	•	46.1%
HealthPartners Clinics	•	•	30.2%	A		53.9%		•	40.7%	•	• 41.2%	• 47.2%			50.3%		•	43.3%	A		48.7%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association													•	•	39.8%				•	•	39.8%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	•	•	14.4%	•	•	38.8%	•	•	21.6%	•	▼ 19.6%		•	•	30.5%	•	•	35.5%	•	•	25.4%
Hutchinson Health													▼	•	41.0%	•	•	28.2%	•	•	41.4%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	•	•	19.7%				•	•	31.3%				▼	•	29.9%	•	•	38.0%	▼	•	20.3%
Iron Range Clinic													▼	•	14.6%				•	•	14.6%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic													▼	•	26.9%				▼	▼	26.5%
Lac Qui Parle Clinic													•	•	47.8%				•	•	47.9%
Lake Region Healthcare													▼	•	36.4%				•	•	36.2%
Lake Superior Community Health Center													▼	•	23.9%				•	•	23.8%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors													▼	•	35.8%				•	•	36.1%
Lakewood Health Center Clinic													▼	•	23.5%				•	•	22.5%
Lakewood Health System													•	•	46.3%				•	•	45.5%
Life Medical													▼	•	18.6%				•	•	15.2%
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic													▼	•	36.4%	▼	•	14.3%	•	•	37.0%
Meeker Memorial Clinic														A	56.7%				A		56.7%
Murray County Clinic													•	•	52.9%				•	•	53.6%
Native American Community Clinic	•	•	20.2%																•	•	20.2%
Neighborhood Healthsource	•	▼	18.8%				▼	▼	21.2%				▼	•	31.1%	•	•	26.8%	•	\blacksquare	25.3%
North Clinic				•	•	42.9%	▼	•	25.2%				▼	•	34.3%				•	•	33.9%
North Memorial	•	•	31.3%	•	•	44.3%	•	•	30.6%	•	• 38.8%		▼	•	44.5%	•	•	41.1%	•	•	42.8%
North Valley Health Center													▼	•	22.2%				▼	•	21.8%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center				▼	V	25.7%	▼	•	18.3%				▼	V	16.5%	▼	V	29.4%	V	•	19.9%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								R/	ACE									ETHN	IICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP		rican lian		Asi	an		Afri Ame	can rican	Multi Race	•		ative vaiian		Wh	ite	,	Hispa	anic ¹	No	n Hi	spanic ¹
Northfield Hospital + Clinics													▼	•	33.4%				•	•	33.8%
Northwest Family Physicians			•	•	37.8%	▼	\blacksquare	21.4%					▼	\blacksquare	35.6%				▼	•	33.9%
Olmsted Medical Center			•		54.1%	▼	▼	21.3%					▼	▼	42.6%	•	•	38.5%	▼	•	41.8%
Open Door Health Center													▼	\blacksquare	17.8%	▼	\blacksquare	14.6%	▼	\blacksquare	16.8%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic													•	•	48.0%				•	•	47.8%
Park Nicollet Health Services	A •	35.6%			54.1%		•	40.2%			• •	45.0%		A	52.4%		•	45.4%			50.9%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	17.6%				•	•	17.9%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services													▼	•	21.8%				▼	•	21.9%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN													▼	•	27.4%				▼	•	27.1%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics													▼	•	39.4%	▼	•	10.5%	▼	•	39.0%
Richfield Medical Group															53.4%						52.0%
Ridgeview Clinics				A	73.8%									A	52.2%	•	•	37.0%		A	52.5%
RiverView Health													▼	•	25.8%	▼	•	15.0%	▼	•	26.7%
Riverwood Healthcare Center													▼	V	39.4%				▼	•	38.2%
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center													•	•	47.6%				•	•	46.5%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	• •	22.2%	•	•	52.1%		•	43.8%	● ▼ 34.	1%			•		47.5%	•	▼	34.1%			46.5%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	• ▼	26.2%	•	•	51.1%	•	•	31.8%					•	A	46.8%	•	•	40.0%	•		46.2%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	• •	18.5%											▼	•	38.4%				▼	•	34.7%
Scandia Clinic													▼	•	33.9%				▼	•	33.3%
Scenic Rivers Health Services													▼	•	31.6%				▼	•	31.3%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center													•	•	45.9%	•	•	31.3%	•	•	47.3%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center													▼	•	35.2%				▼	•	36.4%
Southside Community Health Services						•	•	35.9%					•	•	41.9%		•	44.8%	•	•	36.5%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	• •	17.6%											▼	•	40.0%				▼	•	39.3%
St. Luke's Clinics	• •	25.6%				•	•	32.1%					▼	•	37.4%				▼	•	37.1%
Stellis Health, PA						•	•	38.7%					▼	•	43.6%	•	•	50.0%	•	•	43.7%
Stevens Community Medical Center													▼	V	26.3%				•	•	25.4%
Stillwater Medical Group			•	•	53.1%	•	•	26.7%						A	49.0%						48.7%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Diabetes Control																							
									R/	ACE										ETHN	ICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP		merican Indian		ı	Asian				can rican	1	⁄Iulti	Race		Native Hawaiian		W	hite	١.	lispa	anic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
Swift County Benson Health Services															•	•	33.4%				•	•	33.7%
Tri-County Health Care															_	•	36.6%				▼	•	35.9%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center															•	•	38.8%				•	•	38.8%
University of Minnesota Physicians	•	▼ 25.9%	ó	,	▼ 34	4.0%	•	•	27.7%	•	•	30.0%			•	•	39.0%	•	•	37.6%	•	•	35.6%
West Side Community Health Services			_	,	V 23	3.8%	•	•	17.2%						•	•	23.7%	▼	•	25.2%	•	•	19.6%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic															•	•	42.1%				•	•	41.6%
Williams Integracare Clinic															•	_	19.0%				▼	•	19.1%
Winona Health Services							•	•	23.5%						•	•	40.5%				▼	•	40.0%
Statewide Totals	•	▼ 24.29	6		▲ 48	8.3%	•	_	33.4%		_	35.8%	•	• 41.1	6	A	46.7%	•	V	36.0%	•	A	45.5%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Vascular Control

								D/	ACE										ETHI	исп	v	
MEDICAL GROUP		merican Indian		Asia	n			ican rican		Multi	Race		Native Iawaiian		W	hite		Hisp	anic ¹			spanic ¹
Affiliated Community Medical Centers		inuian					Ame	rican				, r	1awaliali			62.4%			49.2%			62.2%
Allina Health		▼ 53.19	4	A	70.6%		_	50.9%		_	49.6%		• 62.2	/ 0		62.4%		•	59.2%			61.7%
Alomere Health		▼ 55.19	0		70.6%			30.9%			49.0%		62.2	70		60.0%	_		39.2%			59.9%
		V 49 40	,												_		•	_	40.00/			
Altru Health System	•	▼ 49.4%	0	 											_	63.9%		•	48.6%			63.4%
Amery Hospital and Clinic				-						-					•	61.3%						61.5%
Avera Medical Group														V	•	58.5%						58.2%
Burnsville Family Physicians						_								_	_	59.5%				-	_	61.0%
Cedar Riverside People's Center						•		29.4%						V	_	34.4%				V	_	33.3%
CentraCare Health						•		38.0%						•	•	61.2%	•	•	58.3%	•	•	60.8%
Community University Health Care Center				 																•	•	32.3%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN														•	•	70.7%				•	•	70.7%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center														•	•	50.1%				•	•	50.0%
Dawson Clinic														•	•	64.4%	L			•	•	63.0%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic														•	•	38.5%				▼	•	35.9%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness														•	•	56.8%				•	•	56.0%
Entira Family Clinics					73.6%		•	61.9%								73.4%			78.8%			73.1%
Essentia Health	•	V 41.49	6		80.5%	•	•	37.9%	•	•	58.2%			•	•	62.6%	•	•	61.7%	•	•	61.9%
Fairview Health Services		• 64.39	ó 🛮		77.7%		•	58.9%								68.9%						68.7%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics														•	•	61.3%				•	•	61.0%
FirstLight Health System														•	_	57.4%				▼	•	57.3%
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network														•	•	66.7%				•	•	66.8%
Gateway Family Health Clinic														•	_	46.6%				▼	•	45.4%
Glencoe Regional Health Services														•	•	58.3%				•	•	58.7%
Glenwood Medical Center														•	_	38.0%				•	•	37.3%
Grand Itasca Clinic														•	•	59.9%				•	•	59.6%
Gundersen Health System															•	67.0%				•		67.6%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Vascular Control																				
									RA	CE							ETHI	VICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP		merio India			Asi	an		Afri Amei	can rican	Mult	ti Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite	His	panic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
HealthEast Clinics				•	•	65.4%	•	•	51.0%						65.6%	•	65.7%		A	65.0%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics													•	•	58.2%			•	•	57.5%
HealthPartners Clinics	•	•	40.0%	•	•	65.7%	•	\blacksquare	46.6%	• •	51.3%				65.4%	•	63.3%			63.5%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association													•	•	58.5%			•	•	58.5%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	•	▼ .	32.1%	•	•	43.4%	•	•	34.2%				•	•	42.7%	• '	7 51.7%	•	•	39.1%
Hutchinson Health													▼	•	56.0%			▼	•	56.0%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis																		•	•	42.9%
Iron Range Clinic													▼	•	39.4%			▼	•	39.4%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic													▼	▼	44.4%			▼	▼	44.0%
Lac Qui Parle Clinic													•	•	65.0%			•	•	65.0%
Lake Region Healthcare													▼	•	49.7%			▼	•	50.1%
Lake Superior Community Health Center													▼	•	38.7%			▼	•	37.3%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors													•	•	47.3%			▼	•	47.0%
Lakewood Health Center Clinic													▼	▼	45.5%			▼	•	44.8%
Lakewood Health System													•	•	61.0%			•	•	60.0%
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic													•	•	66.7%			•	•	67.4%
Meeker Memorial Clinic													•	•	68.2%			•	•	68.2%
Murray County Clinic													•	•	55.6%			•	•	56.5%
Native American Community Clinic	•	•	25.0%															▼	▼	25.9%
Neighborhood Healthsource													•	•	50.0%			▼	▼	47.4%
North Clinic							•	•	52.8%				•	•	57.2%			▼	•	57.7%
North Memorial				•	•	63.7%	•	•	43.0%	• •	54.5%		•	•	62.3%	•	55.7%	•	•	60.9%
Northfield Hospital + Clinics													•	•	51.7%			•	•	51.3%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center				▼	•	47.4%	▼	•	20.3%									▼	•	22.6%
Northwest Family Physicians							•	•	30.3%				▼	•	49.7%			▼	•	48.2%
Olmsted Medical Center													▼	•	58.7%			▼	•	58.3%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic													•	•	59.2%			•	•	59.6%
Park Nicollet Health Services						75.3%		▼	55.6%						68.9%	A (70.5%			68.3%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Vascular Control								
			RA	CE			ETH	NICITY
MEDICAL GROUP	American Indian	Asian	African American	Multi Race	Native Hawaiian	White	Hispanic ¹	Non Hispanic ¹
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network						▼ ▼ 35.9%		▼ ▼ 35.5%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services						▼ ▼ 49.6%		▼ ▼ 49.1%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN						▼ ▼ 44.4%		▼ ▼ 44.2%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics						• • 57.1%		• • 57.1%
Richfield Medical Group						▲ ▲ 73.4%		▲ ★ 73.1%
Ridgeview Clinics						● ▲ 65.9%		• • 65.1%
RiverView Health						▼ ▼ 40.6%		▼ ▼ 41.0%
Riverwood Healthcare Center						▼ ▼ 52.6%		▼ ▼ 52.0%
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center						• 59.4%		• • 59.4%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	● ▼ 44.3%	● ▲ 79.5%	● ▼ 42.9%	• 52.4%		▲ ▲ 65.6%	• • 58.4%	▲ ▲ 64.3%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	● ▼ 49.8%	• • 62.7%	● ▼ 36.1%			• 62.5%	• • 59.8%	• 62.0%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic						• • 57.6%		• • 55.7%
Scandia Clinic						• • 54.3%		• • 54.3%
Scenic Rivers Health Services						▼ ▼ 50.1%		▼ ▼ 49.7%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center						◆ ★ 72.6%		▲ ▲ 72.6%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center						• 52.4%		▼ ▼ 50.6%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center						▼ ▼ 53.9%		▼ ▼ 53.8%
St. Luke's Clinics	● ▼ 38.0%					▼ ▼ 58.5%		▼ ▼ 58.1%
Stellis Health, PA						• • 64.8%		• • 64.7%
Stevens Community Medical Center						▼ ▼ 39.7%		▼ ▼ 38.3%
Stillwater Medical Group						• 63.2%		• • 63.3%
Swift County Benson Health Services						▼ ▼ 52.7%		▼ ▼ 52.7%
Tri-County Health Care						▼ ▼ 48.8%		▼ ▼ 48.2%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center						▼ ▼ 50.5%		▼ ▼ 50.9%
University of Minnesota Physicians	• • 55.7%	• • 66.7%	● ▼ 42.2%			▲ ▲ 68.6%	• • 61.0%	▲ ▲ 66.1%
West Side Community Health Services		▼ ▼ 40.7%	▼ ▼ 18.6%			▼ ▼ 28.1%	▼ ▼ 34.3%	▼ ▼ 26.1%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic						• 60.1%		• 59.5%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Vascular Control																								
									RA	CE											ETHN	IICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	Α	lmeric India			Asian	,		Afri Amei	can rican	M	lulti	Race	ı	Nat Haw	ive aiian		Wh	ite	١	Hispa	anic ¹	Noi	n His	spanic ¹
Williams Integracare Clinic																•	•	42.9%				•	•	42.9%
Winona Health Services																•	•	54.1%				•	•	54.0%
Statewide Totals	•	▼ 4	15.1 %	•	▲ 6	57.7%	•	_	44.8%	•	•	49.7%	•	•	55.2%	•		62.7%	•	_	57.5%	•	•	62.0%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Asthma Control Adults

									RA	CE										ETHN	IICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	1	Amer Indi	ican ian		Asi	an		Afri Ame			1ulti	Race	ŀ	Native Hawaiian		Wh	iite	,	Hispa	nic 1			spanic ¹
Advancements in Allergy and Asthma Care															•	•	50.0%				•	•	55.2%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	•	•	44.4%				•	▼	38.4%								60.5%	•	•	43.5%			60.4%
Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Clinic																	63.9%				A		63.6%
Allina Health		•	51.3%	•		57.3%	A	•	47.9%	•		56.5%	•	• 61.5%		A	61.0%			56.2%		A	59.9%
Alomere Health																	66.6%						66.2%
Altru Health System	•	•	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%						▼	•	0.0%	▼	•	0.0%	▼	•	0.0%
Amery Hospital and Clinic															▼	•	47.1%				•	•	46.3%
Avera Medical Group															▼	•	4.8%	▼	•	3.3%	▼	•	6.0%
Boynton Health Service				•	•	26.3%									▼	•	23.8%				▼	•	23.4%
Burnsville Family Physicians																	63.4%						62.7%
Catalyst Medical Clinic															•		52.0%				•	•	50.9%
Cedar Riverside People's Center							•	\blacksquare	33.6%						▼	•	29.8%				▼	\blacksquare	31.4%
CentraCare Health							•	\blacksquare	33.3%	•	•	50.0%			▼	\blacksquare	46.9%	•	•	42.9%	▼	▼	46.5%
Central Pediatrics																	73.2%						72.0%
Children's Minnesota							•	•	36.7%						▼	•	48.0%				▼	•	47.2%
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists															•	A	81.1%				•	A	77.3%
Community University Health Care Center							▼	•	19.0%						▼	•	25.8%				▼	•	24.4%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center															▼	•	15.8%				▼	•	16.7%
Dawson Clinic															▼	•	18.8%				▼	•	18.2%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic							▼	•	6.0%						▼	•	25.1%				▼	•	21.7%
Eagan Valley Pediatrics															▼	•	13.2%				▼	•	12.2%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness															▼	•	39.7%				▼	•	39.8%
Entira Family Clinics				•	•	54.0%		•	50.4%								66.8%		•	57.1%			65.3%
Essentia Health	A	•	51.7%	•	•	49.2%	•	•	44.7%	•	•	42.4%					62.1%			67.2%			61.1%
Fairview Health Services	A		70.0%		A	70.8%			60.2%			74.6%					73.7%	A	A	64.5%			72.0%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics															•	•	48.8%				•		49.3%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Asthma Control Adults																					
								R/	CE									ETH	NICIT	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP	Ameri India			Asia	an	,	Afri Amei	can rican	Mı	ulti Rac	e	Native Hawaiian		Whi	ite	۲	lispa	nic ¹	No	n Hi	spanic 1
FirstLight Health System													•	•	50.1%				•	•	49.2%
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	A	67.0%				•	A	65.3%
Gateway Family Health Clinic													▼	\blacksquare	9.3%				▼	•	8.8%
Glencoe Regional Health Services													▼	•	29.7%				▼	•	28.2%
Glenwood Medical Center													▼	•	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
Grand Itasca Clinic													▼	•	41.5%				▼	•	41.6%
Gundersen Health System													▼	•	34.7%				▼	\blacksquare	34.2%
HealthEast Clinics			▼	•	40.5%	▼	•	26.3%					▼	•	45.2%	▼	•	27.9%	▼	•	42.9%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics						_	•	62.3%							70.6%						69.4%
HealthPartners Clinics	A •	59.2%			60.1%		•	50.2%	•	\$ 58	.7%				62.0%		•	53.8%			59.7%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼	20.8%	•	•	30.4%	•	•	20.8%	•	▼ 30	.6%		•	•	28.9%	•	•	35.1%	•	•	24.4%
Hutchinson Health													▼	•	4.6%				▼	•	4.3%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	• ▼	27.0%																	▼	•	27.0%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic													▼	•	4.6%				▼	•	4.8%
Lake Region Healthcare													•	•	54.0%				•	•	53.4%
Lake Superior Community Health Center													▼	•	21.4%				▼	•	20.1%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors													▼	\blacksquare	3.2%				▼	\blacksquare	3.2%
Lakewood Health System															59.4%						58.8%
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic													▼	•	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists															67.9%						66.0%
Minnesota Allergy & Asthma Clinic, PA															74.7%						70.0%
Native American Community Clinic	• ▼	42.1%																	▼	▼	39.8%
Neighborhood Healthsource						•	•	16.5%					•	•	30.3%				•	•	22.7%
North Clinic			▼	•	0.0%	▼	▼	0.0%					▼	•	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
North Memorial			▼	•	37.1%	•	•	32.6%	•	▼ 30	.6%		▼	•	48.9%	•	•	36.1%	▼	•	45.2%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center						▼	▼	13.2%								•	•	30.5%	▼	•	14.9%
Northfield Hospital + Clinics													▼	•	33.0%				▼	•	32.4%
Northwest Family Physicians						•	▼	28.6%					_	V	44.0%				_	•	39.2%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

									R/	ICE							ETHI	IICIT	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP		merio India			Asi	an			ican rican	Ми	ılti Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	iite	His	panic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
Olmsted Medical Center							•	•	27.3%				•	•	40.5%			▼	•	39.8%
Open Door Health Center													•	•	2.2%			▼	\blacksquare	2.7%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic													•	•	48.3%			•	•	48.3%
Park Nicollet Health Services		•	60.0%			65.2%		•	50.8%	•	47.5%				64.8%	A	55.0%			63.0%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	22.1%			•	•	21.0%
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network													•	•	60.0%			•	•	60.4%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services													•	•	0.0%			▼	▼	0.0%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN													•	•	1.3%			▼	•	1.2%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics													•	•	3.6%			▼	•	3.6%
Richfield Medical Group													•	•	58.1%			•	•	54.9%
Ridgeview Clinics													•	•	43.0%			▼	•	43.1%
RiverView Health													•	•	15.1%			▼	\blacksquare	14.7%
Riverwood Healthcare Center													•	•	50.8%			•	•	51.0%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	•	•	39.4%	•	•	37.5%	•	•	33.0%	•	53.8%		•	•	51.0%	•	50.0%	▼	•	50.1%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	•	•	39.1%	•	•	60.8%	•	•	44.1%						57.3%	•	50.8%			56.8%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic													•	•	21.4%			▼	•	18.8%
Scandia Clinic													•	•	15.7%			▼	▼	15.7%
Scenic Rivers Health Services													•	•	17.1%			▼	•	16.5%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center													•	•	16.3%			•	•	18.6%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center																		▼	•	13.3%
South Lake Pediatrics													A		80.5%					81.5%
Southside Community Health Services													•	•	63.0%	•	56.7%	•	•	48.3%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center													•	•	49.3%			•	•	49.0%
St. Luke's Clinics	•	•	27.8%				▼	•	19.4%				•	•	19.6%			▼	•	19.8%
Stellis Health, PA													•	•	19.8%			▼	•	19.6%
Stevens Community Medical Center													•	•	3.7%			▼	•	5.2%
Stillwater Medical Group															59.0%					58.6%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								RA	CE									ETHN	ICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP		erican dian		Asi	an	,		ican rican	М	ulti Race		Native Iawaiian		Wh	ite	ı	Hisp	anic 1	Noi	n His	spanic ¹
Swift County Benson Health Services													▼	•	43.0%				•	•	43.5%
Tri-County Health Care													▼	•	43.7%				•	•	41.8%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center													•	•	3.0%				•	•	3.0%
University of Minnesota Physicians	• •	20.0%	▼	•	39.6%	▼	•	22.2%					▼	•	30.8%	▼	•	24.2%	•	•	27.6%
Wayzata Children's Clinic															86.9%						87.7%
West Side Community Health Services			▼	▼	20.0%	▼	•	10.9%					▼	•	14.8%	▼	•	15.5%	▼	•	12.2%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic													▼	▼	43.7%				•	•	43.7%
Williams Integracare Clinic													▼	▼	33.7%				•	•	34.0%
Winona Health Services													▼	•	14.7%				•	•	14.8%
Statewide Totals	• •	38.8%	•	A	53.3%	•	_	38.5%	•	• 49.5%	•	• 50.8%		A	53.5%	•	_	43.5%	•	A	51.9%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Asthma Control Children

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same race or ethnicity statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

								R/	CE									ETHN	IICIT	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP	Ameri Indi			Asi	an		Afri Amer	can		⁄Iulti	Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	iite	,	lisp	anic ¹			spanic ¹
Advancements in Allergy and Asthma Care													•	•	72.1%				•	•	67.8%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers						•	•	51.7%					A		69.7%	A		77.7%			66.7%
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network													•	•	52.3%				•	•	55.0%
Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Clinic						•	•	70.0%					A	A	81.0%				A		76.4%
Allina Health	• •	48.1%	•	•	60.4%	•	•	57.6%	•	•	60.3%		A	A	62.6%	•	•	53.2%	A	_	61.8%
Alomere Health													A		74.2%				A		73.8%
Altru Health System	▼ ▼	0.0%				▼	\blacksquare	1.9%					•	•	3.5%	▼	\blacksquare	4.5%	▼	\blacksquare	3.2%
Amery Hospital and Clinic													•	•	61.7%				•	•	61.7%
Avera Medical Group													•	•	7.6%	▼	•	0.7%	▼	•	7.3%
Cedar Riverside People's Center						•	•	60.0%											•	•	58.5%
CentraCare Health						•	•	51.6%	•		70.2%				68.5%		•	68.4%			66.6%
Central Pediatrics			•		74.6%			68.3%							75.1%			93.9%			74.6%
Child and Teen Medical Center													•		69.8%						68.8%
Children's Minnesota			•	•	55.2%	•		55.1%	•	•	55.0%		•	•	57.3%	•		61.5%	▼		57.0%
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists			•	A	75.6%	•	•	51.3%	•	A	67.1%		•	A	76.2%		A	70.9%	•	A	71.8%
Community University Health Care Center						•	•	53.3%					•	•	28.9%				▼	•	45.4%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center													•	•	10.9%				▼	•	12.0%
Dawson Clinic													•	•	30.2%				▼	•	30.2%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic																			▼	•	37.8%
Eagan Valley Pediatrics													•	•	17.6%				▼	•	18.0%
Entira Family Clinics								74.6%					•	•	63.2%			75.6%			65.3%
Essentia Health	A •	61.0%	•	•	64.1%	•	•	54.5%	•	•	60.0%				69.2%	•	•	64.3%			68.0%
Fairview Health Services	A •	72.7%	•		71.2%			66.7%		A	73.3%				72.8%			77.5%			71.1%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics													•	•	34.9%				▼	•	36.1%
FirstLight Health System													_	•	44.9%				•	_	43.9%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

			R/	ACE			ETHN	IICITY
MEDICAL GROUP	American Indian	Asian	African American	Multi Race	Native Hawaiian	White	Hispanic ¹	Non Hispanic ¹
Gateway Family Health Clinic						▼ ▼ 9.3%		▼ ▼ 10.5%
Glencoe Regional Health Services						▼ ▼ 25.9%	▼ ▼ 21.9%	▼ ▼ 25.9%
Glenwood Medical Center						▼ ▼ 0.0%		▼ ▼ 0.0%
Grand Itasca Clinic						▼ ▼ 42.8%		▼ ▼ 42.0%
Gundersen Health System						▼ ▼ 19.2%		▼ ▼ 20.0%
HealthEast Clinics		• • 59.8%	● ▼ 50.0%			▲ ▲ 67.1%	62.8%	▲ ▲ 63.5%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics			▲ ▲ 69.8%			▲ ▲ 68.7%		▲ ▲ 68.9%
HealthPartners Clinics		● ▲ 67.0%	▲ ▲ 65.2%	● ▲ 67.4%		▲ ▲ 68.7%	▲ ▲ 64.8%	▲ ▲ 67.2%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics			• • 57.4%	• 54.9%		• • 54.7%	▲ ● 60.2%	• • 56.8%
Hutchinson Health						▼ ▼ 2.3%	▼ ▼ 0.0%	▼ ▼ 3.0%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 26.2%							▼ ▼ 26.8%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic						▼ ▼ 5.9%		▼ ▼ 5.6%
Lake Region Healthcare						• • 56.3%		• 54.5%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors						▼ ▼ 0.0%		▼ ▼ 0.0%
Lakewood Health System						● ▲ 66.8%		▲ ▲ 67.8%
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd						• 55.8%		• • 51.6%
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists						▲ ▲ 71.1%		▲ ▲ 72.2%
Native American Community Clinic	• 49.6%						• • 53.3%	▼ ▼ 43.7%
Neighborhood Healthsource			▼ ▼ 8.9%					▼ ▼ 15.7%
North Clinic			▼ ▼ 0.0%			▼ ▼ 0.0%		▼ ▼ 0.0%
North Memorial			▼ ▼ 36.4%			▼ ▼ 40.6%		▼ ▼ 39.1%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			▼ ▼ 32.6%				▼ ▼ 37.2%	▼ ▼ 31.4%
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine						▼ ▼ 28.0%		▼ ▼ 28.6%
Northfield Hospital + Clinics						▼ ▼ 33.7%		▼ ▼ 33.0%
Northwest Family Physicians						▼ ▼ 36.3%		▼ ▼ 28.8%
Olmsted Medical Center			▼ ▼ 26.9%			▼ ▼ 46.6%	▼ ▼ 33.3%	▼ ▼ 44.3%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic						• • 57.1%		• • 55.9%
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ ● 67.4%	▲ ★ 72.3%	▲ ● 58.5%	• • 61.7%		▲ ▲ 75.3%	▲ ▲ 69.0%	▲ ▲ 70.7%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Optimal Asthma Control Children																						
								R/	CE										ETHN	ICIT	1	
MEDICAL GROUP		erican dian		Asi	an		Afri Amer		N	⁄Iulti	Race		Native awaiian		Wh	ite	ŀ	lispa	nic ¹	Noi	n His	panic ¹
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network														•	•	33.3%				•	•	31.4%
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network									•	•	70.0%			•	•	65.5%				•		64.8%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN														▼	\blacksquare	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
Ridgeview Clinics														▼	•	41.7%				▼	•	42.4%
RiverView Health														▼	▼	26.7%				▼	•	23.6%
Riverwood Healthcare Center														▼	▼	39.6%				▼	•	39.2%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	• •	33.8%				•	•	62.3%	•	•	59.6%			•		61.9%	•	•	56.9%	•		61.0%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	A •	59.2%	•	•	63.8%	•	•	61.8%	•	•	72.7%					68.1%	•	•	61.5%			67.6%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic														▼	\blacksquare	17.3%				▼	•	14.9%
Scenic Rivers Health Services														▼	\blacksquare	14.3%				▼	\blacksquare	12.0%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center														•	•	23.1%				•	•	17.1%
South Lake Pediatrics			A	A	85.4%	A	A	80.6%	A	A	76.8%			A	A	81.2%		A	79.2%	A		81.2%
Southside Community Health Services														▼	▼	35.3%	•	▼	37.1%			
St. Croix Regional Medical Center														▼	\blacksquare	43.9%				▼	•	43.0%
St. Luke's Clinics									▼	\blacksquare	14.7%			▼	\blacksquare	27.2%				▼	•	26.9%
Stellis Health, PA														▼	\blacksquare	25.6%				▼	•	25.8%
Stevens Community Medical Center														▼	\blacksquare	5.6%				▼	•	7.1%
Stillwater Medical Group																70.6%						69.5%
Swift County Benson Health Services														•	•	53.1%					•	53.1%
Tri-County Health Care														▼	\blacksquare	43.3%				▼	\blacksquare	41.4%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center														•	•	10.7%				•	•	11.4%
University of Minnesota Physicians			▼	\blacksquare	34.2%	▼	\blacksquare	27.4%						▼	\blacksquare	39.0%				▼	•	32.4%
Wayzata Children's Clinic									•	•	70.0%					84.8%						84.1%
West Side Community Health Services			▼	•	24.4%	▼	•	26.4%						▼	•	18.0%	▼	•	18.9%	•	•	22.4%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic														▼	•	47.1%				•	▼	47.6%
Winona Health Services						▼	•	19.4%						•	•	25.8%				•	•	25.4%
Statewide Totals	• •	44.1%	•	A	61.9%	•	_	54.8%	•	•	59.5%	•	53.0 %	•	A	60.1%	•	V	54.0%	•		59.2%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same race or ethnicity statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

								RA	CE_										ETHN	ICII	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP		erican dian		Asi	ian		Afri Ame			Iulti	Race		Native awaiian		Wh	nite	ı	Hisp	anic ¹			spanic ¹
AALFA Family Clinic														A		91.9%			78.1%		A	92.3%
Advanced Medical Clinic			▼	•	0.0%															▼	•	0.0%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	• •	71.9%				•	•	72.9%						▼	•	72.1%	•	•	88.5%	▼	•	71.5%
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network														A	A	99.1%				A	A	98.7%
Allina Health	A •	83.3%	A	A	91.5%	A	A	88.6%	A		92.5%	•	82.6 %	A		91.9%	A	A	10.9%			91.6%
Alomere Health																89.1%						89.0%
Altru Health System	▼ ▼	2.1%	▼	•	5.4%	▼	•	18.8%						▼	•	14.4%	▼	•	74.3%	▼	•	13.2%
Amery Hospital and Clinic														•	•	75.5%				•	•	75.6%
Avera Medical Group			•	•	76.5%									▼	•	64.3%	•	•		▼	•	64.3%
Burnsville Family Physicians														•	•	75.0%				•	•	80.0%
Catalyst Medical Clinic														▼	•	0.0%			75.9%	•	•	0.0%
Cedar Riverside People's Center								87.1%											100.0%			87.0%
CentraCare Health			•	•	80.9%	•	•	78.4%	•	•	88.0%			•	•	80.3%	•	•	100.0%	•	•	80.1%
Central Pediatrics			A		100.0%			100.0%						A		100.0%			97.9%		_	100.09
Child and Teen Medical Center			A	A	100.0%	A	A	100.0%						A	A	100.0%		A				100.0%
Children's Minnesota	A A	96.9%	A		98.4%			97.0%			99.0%					99.5%			65.1%			99.1%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic														•	•	60.6%				•	•	60.7%
Community University Health Care Center						▼	•	51.6%						▼	•	64.5%	•	•		▼	•	53.5%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center														A	A	91.0%						89.7%
Dakota Child and Family Clinic																				•	•	68.9%
Dawson Clinic																96.6%						96.6%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic														•	•	90.3%			72.5%	•	•	84.3%
Eagan Valley Pediatrics																99.3%			91.6%			99.3%
Entira Family Clinics			▼	•	67.6%	▼	•	66.1%						▼	•	72.7%	•	•	83.8%	•	•	71.1%
Essentia Health	A •	80.5%	•		90.5%			88.6%	•		88.6%					90.2%	lack					89.8%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								RA	CE									ETHI	IICIT	Υ	
MEDICAL GROUP		rican dian		Asia	an	1	Afrio Amer		Мι	ılti Ra	ce	Native Hawaiian		Wh	nite	,	Hispa	anic 1	No	n Hi:	spanic ¹
Fairview Health Services	A •	75.4%	•	A	84.5%		A	86.3%	•	• 8	1.8%		▼	•	74.3%		•	40.0%	▼	•	77.1%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics													▼	•	67.0%				▼	•	66.3%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar						▼	\blacksquare	36.8%					▼	•	48.6%	▼	\blacksquare		▼	\blacksquare	46.5%
FirstLight Health System															92.6%			92.2%			93.0%
Gateway Family Health Clinic															87.7%						88.2%
Glencoe Regional Health Services													A		86.0%				_		84.9%
Glenwood Medical Center													▼	•	9.6%				▼	•	9.4%
Grand Itasca Clinic	A A	92.5%											_		95.5%				A	A	95.5%
Grow Pediatrics															100.0%			83.8%			100.0%
Gundersen Health System													A		86.9%						87.1%
HealthEast Clinics			•		85.2%	•		84.6%	•	• 7	3.3%				86.8%		•	83.7%			86.1%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics			▼	•	68.3%	▼	▼	66.7%					•	•	80.4%			41.2%	▼	•	74.7%
HealthPartners Clinics			•	•	79.5%	•	•	79.1%	•	• 8	3.9%				83.5%			76.9%			82.0%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics			•	•	46.2%	•	•	31.5%	•	▼ 2	6.7%		•	•	38.3%	▼	•		•	•	32.6%
Hutchinson Health													▼	•	70.9%	•	•		▼	•	70.6%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	• ▼	44.2%																	▼	•	43.1%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic													▼	•	12.1%				▼	•	11.4%
Lac Qui Parle Clinic													•	•	90.6%				•	•	91.2%
Lake Region Healthcare													▼	•	29.3%				▼	•	28.2%
Lake Superior Community Health Center													•	•	50.0%				▼	•	50.0%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors													•	•	82.2%				•	•	82.6%
Lakewood Health Center Clinic																			▼	•	58.1%
Lakewood Health System															88.2%						88.2%
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic													•	•	84.6%				•	•	90.3%
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd													A	A	94.6%				A	A	95.7%
Murray County Clinic													•	•	41.7%			37.6%	▼	•	41.7%
Native American Community Clinic	▼ ▼	21.2%																	▼	•	22.0%
Neighborhood Healthsource						•	•	35.1%					▼	•	56.8%	▼	•	66.7%	▼	•	41.2%
North Clinic						•	•	66.7%					_	_	62.2%				▼	_	61.1%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								RA	CE									ET	HNIC	ΤY		
MEDICAL GROUP	Ameri Indi			Asi	an		Afri Ame	can rican	M	1ulti	Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	iite		Hisp	anic ¹	N	lon	His	panic ¹
North Memorial			▼	•	72.5%	•	•	76.4%					•	•	80.0%	•	•				•	78.4%
North Metro Pediatrics																		85.8	% 4	.	A	100.0%
North Valley Health Center																				<u>, </u>	▼	0.0%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			•	•	76.4%			86.0%									A				A	83.3%
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine			•	•	87.9%								•	A	94.9%				4		A	94.6%
Northfield Hospital + Clinics															86.9%			93.1	% 4			86.3%
Northwest Family Physicians						▼	•	38.9%					•	•	60.3%			76.7	% \	,	V	53.2%
Olmsted Medical Center			•	•	81.4%	•	•	78.3%					A		91.1%		A		4			89.7%
Open Door Health Center						•	•	80.6%					•	•	73.5%	•	•	88.9	%	,	•	77.6%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic													A	A	98.4%				4	,	A	98.4%
Park Nicollet Health Services	A •	89.2%		A	88.9%	A	A	90.9%	•	•	89.3%			A	91.1%		A		4		A	90.8%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	10.9%			100.0	1%	,	•	11.4%
Parkway Family Physicians-Minnesota Healthcare Network																				7	•	0.0%
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network			A	A	100.0%	A	A	100.0%	A	A	100.0%		A	A	100.0%	•	A		4		A	100.0%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services													•	•	68.9%				1	,	•	66.7%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics													•	•	83.6%						•	82.9%
Ridgeview Clinics															90.1%				4	L .		89.7%
RiverView Health													•	•	16.2%			36.1	% \	,	•	16.6%
Riverwood Healthcare Center													•	▼	36.2%			47.1	% \	,	•	35.2%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▼ ▼	38.1%	▼	•	45.8%	▼	•	45.3%	▼	•	46.4%		•	•	35.1%	▼	•		1	7	•	36.0%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	• •	52.9%	▼	•	58.7%	•	•	52.5%	•	•	50.0%		•	•	49.4%	▼	•		1	,	•	49.8%
Sartell Pediatrics - IHN															87.9%				4		A	88.1%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic													•	•	64.4%				1	y ,	•	63.1%
Scandia Clinic													•	•	34.3%				1	7	▼	34.3%
Scenic Rivers Health Services													▼	•	45.5%				1	7	•	42.9%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center													A	A	98.4%			100.0	1%		A	100.0%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

							RA	CE									ETHN	ICIT'	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	American Indian		Asi	an		Afri Ame	can rican	N	⁄Iulti	Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	nite	١	Hisp	anic ¹	Noi	n His	spanic ¹
Sleepy Eye Medical Center												▼	•	65.8%			90.1%	▼	•	63.6%
South Lake Pediatrics				99.5%			100.0%			100.0%				99.2%						99.2%
Southside Community Health Services												A	A	90.9%				•	•	90.0%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center												▼	▼	66.3%				▼	▼	64.7%
St. Luke's Clinics														88.1%			86.8%			88.1%
St. Paul Family Medical Center		•	•	65.0%														•	•	65.2%
Stellis Health, PA					•	•	87.1%					A	A	87.0%		•		A		87.1%
Stillwater Medical Group													A	83.2%						83.4%
Swift County Benson Health Services												A	A	94.8%				A		95.3%
Tri-County Health Care												▼	•	55.2%				•	•	53.3%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center												•	A	93.9%			94.7%	A	A	93.9%
University of Minnesota Physicians		▼	•	75.6%	•	•	76.9%					•	•	78.3%			49.4%	▼	•	76.4%
Wayzata Children's Clinic				96.9%						98.2%			A	97.3%		A		A	A	97.3%
West Side Community Health Services		▼	▼	70.9%	▼	•	52.1%					▼	▼	50.1%	▼	▼		▼	•	64.5%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic												A	A	87.9%						87.6%
Williams Integracare Clinic												A	A	92.6%				A	A	91.8%
Winona Health Services												A	A	97.8%			74.0%	A	A	98.0%
Statewide Totals	● ▼ 59.4%		_	82.2%			79.8%		_	81.9%	• • 79.6%			79.1%		_		•	_	0.8

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same race or ethnicity statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

									D/	CE										ETHN	IICIT	v	
MEDICAL GROUP		Amer	ican					Afri						Native									
		Indi			Asi	an	,		rican	M	ulti	Race	ŀ	lawaiian		Wh	ite		Hispa	anic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
AALFA Family Clinic															•	•	24.4%				•	•	23.7%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers							▼	\blacksquare	3.3%						▼	▼	20.9%	•	▼	16.7%	▼	▼	20.7%
Alexandria Clinic															•	•	25.8%				•	•	25.7%
Allina Health	•	•	23.0%	•	•	23.3%		•	26.5%	•	\blacksquare	20.6%	•	T 12.8%	•		28.8%	•	▼	21.1%	•	•	28.6%
Altru Health System															▼	\blacksquare	7.2%				▼	\blacksquare	6.7%
Avera Medical Group															▼	•	15.9%	•	▼	11.8%	▼	▼	15.3%
Bluestone Physician Services															▼	•	18.8%				▼	\blacksquare	17.5%
Boynton Health Service				•	•	20.6%									•	•	28.2%	•	•	17.1%	•	•	27.0%
Burnsville Family Physicians															▼	•	18.2%				•	•	17.4%
Catalyst Medical Clinic															▼	•	14.0%				•	•	15.7%
Cedar Riverside People's Center							▼	•	7.3%						•	•	19.0%				•	•	12.4%
CentraCare Health	•	•	0.0%				▼	•	4.6%						▼	•	7.9%	▼	•	2.8%	▼	•	7.7%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic															•	•	14.0%				•	•	13.8%
Community University Health Care Center							•	•	11.9%						▼	•	9.5%	•	•	12.9%	▼	▼	9.3%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center															▼	•	23.2%				▼	▼	22.8%
Dawson Clinic															•	•	33.3%				•	•	33.3%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic							•	•	18.4%						▼	•	17.1%				▼	▼	16.1%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness															▼	•	13.0%				▼	▼	11.9%
Entira Family Clinics				A		41.1%	A	A	55.9%						A		55.9%		A	50.7%	A		55.0%
Essentia Health			36.7%					•	33.9%			48.5%					48.8%		•	31.3%			48.2%
Fairview Health Services	•	•	10.7%	▼	•	18.4%	•	▼	18.5%						▼	•	21.7%	•	▼	17.9%	▼	▼	21.2%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics															•		32.9%				A		33.1%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar															▼	•	17.4%				•	•	17.3%
FirstLight Health System																A	37.1%				A		36.2%
Gateway Family Health Clinic															▼	•	8.3%				•	•	8.4%
Glencoe Regional Health Services															_	•	23.3%				•	•	22.0%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								RA	CE							ETHN	ICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	Ameri Indi			Asi	an		Afri Amer		Multi Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite	,	Hispa	nic ¹	Noi	n His	spanic ¹
Glenwood Medical Center											•	•	7.1%				•	•	6.9%
Grand Itasca Clinic											•		27.5%				•	•	27.6%
Gundersen Health System											•		28.4%				•	•	27.6%
HealthEast Clinics			▼	•	18.0%	•	▼	14.8%			•	▼	18.2%	•	•	16.4%	▼	▼	17.8%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics						•	•	13.3%					36.0%						33.9%
HealthPartners Clinics			•	•	27.2%	A	•	28.7%	• 28.6%		A	A	38.6%			35.4%	A		36.1%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼	7.8%	•	•	12.5%	•	•	9.5%			•	•	9.8%	•	•	10.1%	•	•	9.9%
Hutchinson Health											•	•	21.2%				▼	•	20.7%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼	10.0%															•	▼	12.0%
Lake Region Healthcare											•	•	15.8%				▼	\blacksquare	15.7%
Lake Superior Community Health Center											•	•	15.8%				▼	▼	16.2%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors											•	•	16.4%				•	▼	15.0%
Lakeland Mental Health Center											•	•	23.8%				•	▼	23.3%
Lakewood Health System											•	•	17.0%				▼	•	17.1%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.											_	A	44.8%				A	A	44.6%
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions			•	•	30.2%						•	•	40.6%				•	•	30.3%
Native American Community Clinic	A •	34.0%															•	•	33.6%
Neighborhood Healthsource						▼	•	9.3%			•	•	8.3%				▼	•	9.4%
North Clinic						•	•	17.9%			•	•	18.1%				▼	▼	18.0%
North Memorial			•	•	22.4%	•	•	19.1%			•	•	19.7%	•	•	11.6%	▼	•	19.7%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			A		51.6%	•	•	24.2%			•	•	30.4%	•	•	17.1%	•	•	29.1%
Northfield Hospital Clinics											•	•	12.9%				▼	•	13.2%
Northwest Family Physicians						▼	•	0.0%			•	•	3.1%				•	•	2.8%
Northwestern Mental Health Center											•	•	21.2%				▼	•	20.7%
Oak Ridge Center											▼	•	20.8%				▼	•	20.2%
Olmsted Medical Center						•	•	25.4%			•	•	30.1%	•	•	23.1%	•	•	29.1%
Open Door Health Center											•	•	10.8%	▼	•	7.3%	•	•	12.4%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic											•	•	23.7%				•	•	23.9%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months																					
									RA	ICE					Γ			ETHN	ICIT	,	
MEDICAL GROUP	4	Amer Indi			Asi	ian			can rican	Multi Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite		Hisp	oani	C 1	Noi	n His	panic ¹
Park Nicollet Health Services		A	52.6%	A	A	47.4%		A	44.0%				A	49.5%	A	A	. 3	37.1%			49.0%
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic							▼	•	2.0%			•	•	4.4%					•	•	4.0%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services												▼	\blacksquare	5.3%					▼	\blacksquare	5.3%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN												▼	\blacksquare	12.0%					▼	\blacksquare	11.8%
Ramsey County Mental Health							▼	•	9.1%			▼	▼	16.8%					▼	▼	18.0%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics												▼	•	13.3%					•	•	14.5%
Rice Institute Outpatient												▼	•	2.2%					•	•	2.2%
Richfield Medical Group												▼	•	5.6%					•	•	5.3%
Ridgeview Clinics												▼	•	11.6%					▼	•	11.6%
RiverView Health												▼	•	3.8%					▼	•	3.7%
Riverwood Healthcare Center												▼	•	1.4%					▼	•	1.4%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	•	•	22.9%	•	•	35.0%	•	•	18.9%	21.6%				33.4%	•	•	2	29.5%			32.5%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	•	•	31.3%	•	•	27.8%						•		30.7%	•	•	2	23.7%	•		30.9%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic												▼	•	18.8%					▼	•	18.9%
Scandia Clinic												▼	•	0.0%					▼	▼	0.0%
Scenic Rivers Health Services												▼	•	21.1%					▼	•	20.9%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center												•	•	3.6%					•	•	3.6%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center												▼	•	0.0%							
South Central Human Relations Center												▼	•	11.4%					•	•	11.1%
Southside Community Health Services												▼	•	11.3%	▼	✓ ▼	, {	8.6%	•	•	9.8%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center												▼	•	22.2%					▼	•	22.2%
St. Luke's Clinics												▼	•	24.3%					▼	•	23.7%
Stellis Health, PA												▼	•	17.8%					▼	•	18.0%
Stillwater Medical Group														32.9%							32.2%
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A												▼	•	6.5%					▼	•	5.7%
Tri-County Health Care												▼	•	22.6%					•	•	23.3%
United Hospital District Clinic												▼	•	11.0%					•	•	10.2%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center												•	•	14.1%					•	•	13.7%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months								RA	CE											ETHN	IICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	Americ India			Asi	an		Afri Amei	can rican	N	1ulti	Race	ı	Nati Hawa			Wh	ite	,	lispa	anic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
University of Minnesota Physicians					40.2%	▼	▼	14.9%							▼	▼	20.6%				▼	▼	22.4%
West Side Community Health Services			•	•	23.0%	•	•	17.6%							▼	•	17.4%	•	•	17.3%	▼	•	19.4%
Williams Integracare Clinic															▼	•	13.1%				•	•	14.5%
Winona Health Services															▼	•	12.8%				▼	•	12.7%
Woodland Centers															•	•	28.0%				•	•	28.7%
Zumbro Valley Health Center			•	•	42.4%	•	•	20.0%							•	•	31.1%				•	•	29.6%
Statewide Totals	● ▼ 2	23.8%	•	•	28.7%	▼	_	22.3%	•	_	21.8%	•	•	20.3%	•	A	29.6%	•	_	21.0%	•		28.9%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Response at 12 Months

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same race or ethnicity statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

Depression Response at 12 Months																						
MEDICAL CROUP									CE										ETHN	IICIT'	_	
MEDICAL GROUP		rican lian		Asiar	n		Afri Amer	can ican	М	ulti F	lace		Native Iawaiian		Wh	ite		Hispa	nic ¹	Noi	n His	spanic ¹
AALFA Family Clinic														•	•	10.0%				•	•	10.3%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers						•	•	3.3%						▼	•	9.2%	•	•	5.2%	▼	•	9.4%
Alexandria Clinic														•	•	11.1%				•	•	11.0%
Allina Health	• •	4.0%	•	•	8.7%	•	•	7.3%	•	•	8.3%	•	• 10.3%	▼	•	10.9%	•	•	7.8%	▼	•	10.7%
Altru Health System														▼	•	2.7%				•	•	2.5%
Avera Medical Group														•	_	4.0%	▼	•	0.0%	•	•	3.9%
Bluestone Physician Services														•	•	10.9%				•	•	8.3%
Boynton Health Service			•	•	8.5%									▼	•	8.4%	•	•	9.8%	▼	•	8.6%
Burnsville Family Physicians														•	•	6.3%				•	•	6.0%
Catalyst Medical Clinic														•	•	10.5%				•	•	8.4%
Cedar Riverside People's Center						▼	•	0.0%						•	•	7.1%				•	•	2.9%
CentraCare Health	▼ ▼	0.0%				▼	•	1.8%						▼	•	3.3%	▼	•	0.9%	•	•	3.2%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic														•	•	6.5%				•	•	6.4%
Community University Health Care Center						•	•	2.4%						•	•	1.6%	•	•	6.5%	▼	•	0.8%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center														•	•	10.3%				•	•	10.1%
Dawson Clinic														•	•	12.3%				•	•	12.3%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic						•	•	2.6%						•	•	3.8%				•	•	3.4%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness														•	•	3.9%				•	•	3.6%
Entira Family Clinics			•	•	12.9%	A	•	20.3%						A	A	30.4%			26.7%	A	_	29.4%
Essentia Health	• •	11.6%				•	•	11.3%		A	33.3%					24.0%	•	•	14.8%			23.6%
Fairview Health Services	▼ ▼	2.4%	•	▼	4.9%	•	•	6.1%						▼	•	8.5%	•	•	7.1%	•	▼	8.1%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics														•	•	12.4%				•	•	12.3%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar														▼	•	6.8%				•	▼	6.8%
FirstLight Health System														•		15.6%				•		15.4%
Gateway Family Health Clinic														▼	•	3.7%				•	•	3.6%
Glencoe Regional Health Services														•	•	12.0%				•	•	11.0%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Response at 12 Months																		
								R/	ICE						ETHN	IICIT	1	
MEDICAL GROUP	Amerio India			Asia	an		Afrio Amer		Multi Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite	His	panic ¹	Nor	n His	spanic ¹
Glenwood Medical Center											•	•	2.4%			▼	•	2.3%
Grand Itasca Clinic											•	•	14.2%			•	•	13.7%
Gundersen Health System											•	•	14.2%			•	•	13.8%
HealthEast Clinics			▼	•	4.1%	•	•	4.3%			•	•	6.9%	▼ ▼	1.6%	▼	•	6.3%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics						▼	•	0.0%			•	•	14.3%			•	•	13.1%
HealthPartners Clinics			•	•	10.0%		•	9.6%	• • 7.9%				17.8%	A •	14.8%			16.1%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼	1.3%	•	•	0.0%	•	•	1.7%			•	•	2.5%	•	2.9%	•	•	2.0%
Hutchinson Health											•	•	6.1%			▼	•	6.2%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼	0.0%														•	•	2.4%
Lake Region Healthcare											•	•	5.4%			•	•	5.2%
Lake Superior Community Health Center											•	•	4.1%			•	•	3.5%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors											•	•	10.9%			•	•	10.0%
Lakeland Mental Health Center											•	•	7.5%			▼	•	7.3%
Lakewood Health System											•	•	6.7%			▼	•	6.7%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.													17.3%					17.2%
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions			▼	•	3.1%						•	•	12.5%			▼	▼	6.2%
Native American Community Clinic	• •	10.3%														•	•	9.5%
Neighborhood Healthsource						•	\blacksquare	4.7%			▼	\blacksquare	5.6%			▼	\blacksquare	5.1%
North Clinic						▼	\blacksquare	1.8%			•	\blacksquare	5.6%			▼	\blacksquare	5.3%
North Memorial			•	•	5.2%	•	•	3.8%			▼	\blacksquare	8.0%	•	9.3%	▼	\blacksquare	7.3%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			▼	\blacksquare	2.2%	•	\blacksquare	7.0%			▼	\blacksquare	4.3%	•	6.1%	▼	\blacksquare	5.5%
Northfield Hospital Clinics											▼	▼	4.1%			▼	\blacksquare	4.3%
Northwest Family Physicians						▼	▼	0.0%			▼	▼	1.2%			▼	\blacksquare	1.0%
Northwestern Mental Health Center											▼	\blacksquare	5.5%			▼	\blacksquare	5.1%
Oak Ridge Center											▼	•	6.7%			▼	•	6.1%
Olmsted Medical Center						•	•	3.0%			•	•	12.4%	•	15.4%	•	•	11.7%
Open Door Health Center											•	•	3.6%	• 1	2.4%	•	•	3.4%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic											•	•	12.2%			•	•	11.9%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								RA	CE					П		ETHN	IICITY	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP		nerican ndian		Asia	n		Afri Amei	can rican	Multi Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite		Hispa	anic 1	Noi	n His	panic ¹
Park Nicollet Health Services	A	23.7%			17.8%			16.6%					24.9%		•	16.0%			23.9%
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic						•	•	0.0%			•	•	0.6%				•	•	0.9%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services											•	\blacksquare	1.3%				▼	\blacksquare	1.3%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN											•	\blacksquare	3.8%				▼	\blacksquare	4.1%
Ramsey County Mental Health						▼	\blacksquare	1.5%			•	\blacksquare	3.0%				▼	\blacksquare	2.4%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics											•	•	5.0%				•	•	6.5%
Rice Institute Outpatient											•	\blacksquare	0.0%				▼	\blacksquare	0.0%
Richfield Medical Group											•	•	0.9%				•	•	0.9%
Ridgeview Clinics											•	•	4.4%				•	•	4.1%
RiverView Health											_	•	1.3%				▼	•	1.2%
Riverwood Healthcare Center											•	•	0.7%				▼	•	0.7%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region		8.9%	•	•	5.0%	▼	•	2.2%	● ▼ 3.9%				14.2%	•	•	10.1%			13.6%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	•	12.5%	•	•	13.9%						A	A	14.5%	•	•	7.5%	A		14.6%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic											•	•	11.8%				•	•	10.4%
Scandia Clinic											•	•	0.0%				•	•	0.0%
Scenic Rivers Health Services											•	•	8.9%				•	•	8.5%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center											•	•	1.4%				•	•	1.5%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center											•	•	0.0%						
South Central Human Relations Center											•	•	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
Southside Community Health Services											•	•	7.5%	•	•	5.7%	•	•	4.9%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center											•	▼	8.2%				▼	▼	8.0%
St. Luke's Clinics											_	•	7.8%				▼	•	7.5%
Stellis Health, PA											•	•	7.9%				•	•	7.7%
Stillwater Medical Group													15.3%						15.1%
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A											•	•	0.0%				•	•	0.0%
Tri-County Health Care											•	•	5.1%				•	•	5.6%
United Hospital District Clinic											_	•	6.4%				•	•	5.9%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center											•	•	4.3%				•	•	4.1%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

								RA	CE								ETHN	ICIT'	1	
MEDICAL GROUP	Americ India			Asi	an		Afrio Amer		N	Iulti Race	Native Hawaiian		W	hite		Hispa	anic ¹	Noi	ı His	panic ¹
University of Minnesota Physicians			•	•	9.0%	▼	•	1.5%				•	✓ ▼	3.6%				▼	•	4.4%
West Side Community Health Services			▼	•	1.8%	•	•	3.9%				•	✓ ▼	5.7%	•	•	4.9%	•	•	3.8%
Williams Integracare Clinic												•	•	6.6%				•	•	8.1%
Winona Health Services												_	✓ ▼	4.0%				▼	•	4.1%
Woodland Centers												•	✓ ▼	4.1%				•	•	4.2%
Zumbro Valley Health Center			•	•	9.1%	•	•	8.0%				•	•	7.9%				▼	•	8.0%
Statewide Totals	• 🔻	7.3%	•	_	7.9%		_	6.5%	•	▼ 8.6%	9.3	6) 🛦	12.8%	•	_	8.2%	•	A	12.1%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Remisson at 12 Months

									P.A	CE											ETHN	IICIT'	v .	
MEDICAL GROUP		meri Indi			Asi	an		Afrio Amer	can		ulti I	Race	ŀ	Nati Iawa			Wh	ite	ı	Hispa	nic ¹			spanic ¹
AALFA Family Clinic																•	•	6.7%				•	•	6.2%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers							•	•	3.3%							▼	•	5.3%	•	•	2.1%	▼	•	5.5%
Alexandria Clinic																•	•	5.7%				•	•	5.6%
Allina Health	▼	•	1.0%	•	▼	4.2%	•	▼	3.6%	•	•	3.3%	•	•	2.6%	▼	▼	6.3%	•	•	3.5%	▼	•	6.1%
Altru Health System																▼	•	1.8%				•	•	1.7%
Avera Medical Group																▼	•	1.8%	▼	•	0.0%	▼	•	1.8%
Bluestone Physician Services																•	•	7.8%				•	•	6.7%
Boynton Health Service				•	▼	3.5%										▼	▼	4.6%	•	•	4.9%	▼	▼	3.8%
Burnsville Family Physicians																▼	▼	3.5%				▼	▼	3.4%
Catalyst Medical Clinic																•	•	7.0%				•	•	6.0%
Cedar Riverside People's Center							▼	▼	0.0%							▼	▼	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
CentraCare Health	•	▼	0.0%				▼	▼	0.9%							▼	▼	2.0%	▼	•	0.9%	▼	•	2.0%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic																•	•	3.5%				•	•	3.4%
Community University Health Care Center							▼	•	0.0%							▼	•	0.0%	▼	•	0.0%	▼	•	0.0%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center																•	•	5.8%				•	•	5.7%
Dawson Clinic																•	•	7.0%				•	•	7.0%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic							▼	•	0.0%							▼	•	3.1%				•	•	2.3%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness																▼	•	0.0%				▼	•	0.0%
Entira Family Clinics				•	•	7.3%	A	•	15.3%								A	21.3%	A	A	21.3%	A	A	20.7%
Essentia Health	•	•	8.9%				•	•	7.8%	A	A	21.2%						16.0%	•	•	9.6%			15.7%
Fairview Health Services	•	•	1.2%	•	•	3.0%	•	•	2.7%							▼	•	5.0%	•	•	4.2%	▼	•	4.8%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics																•	•	6.9%				•	•	6.8%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar																▼	•	3.7%				•	•	3.7%
FirstLight Health System																•	•	6.6%				•	•	6.6%
Gateway Family Health Clinic																▼	▼	2.9%				•	•	2.8%
Glencoe Regional Health Services																		8.1%				•	•	7.7%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Remisson at 12 Months																	
							RA	CE						ETHI	IICIT	,	
MEDICAL GROUP	American Indian		Asia	ın		Afric Amer		Multi Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite	His	panic ¹	Noi	ı His	panic ¹
Glenwood Medical Center										▼	•	0.0%			▼	•	0.0%
Grand Itasca Clinic										•	•	9.4%			•	•	9.2%
Gundersen Health System										•	•	7.4%			•	•	7.2%
HealthEast Clinics		•	\blacksquare	2.9%	▼	\blacksquare	0.0%			▼	▼	4.0%	▼ ▼	0.0%	▼	\blacksquare	3.6%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics					▼	\blacksquare	0.0%			•	•	7.6%			•	•	7.0%
HealthPartners Clinics		•	•	7.8%		•	6.0%	● ▼ 1.6%				10.6%	•	4.8%			9.7%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ 1.3%	•	•	0.0%	•	•	0.5%			•	•	1.0%	• 1	2.5%	•	•	0.8%
Hutchinson Health										•	•	3.5%			•	•	3.6%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 0.0%														▼	•	0.0%
Lake Region Healthcare										▼	•	3.8%			▼	•	3.7%
Lake Superior Community Health Center										•	•	1.0%			▼	•	0.9%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors										•	•	7.3%			•	•	6.7%
Lakeland Mental Health Center										•	•	3.2%			▼	•	3.1%
Lakewood Health System										•	•	3.5%			▼	•	3.5%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.												9.8%					9.6%
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions		•	▼	1.0%						•	▼	0.0%			▼	▼	1.7%
Native American Community Clinic	• • 6.9%														•	•	5.8%
Neighborhood Healthsource					•	•	4.7%			▼	\blacksquare	2.8%			▼	\blacksquare	3.4%
North Clinic					▼	\blacksquare	0.9%			•	\blacksquare	2.6%			▼	\blacksquare	2.4%
North Memorial		•	•	3.4%	•	\blacksquare	2.9%			•	\blacksquare	4.5%	•	4.7%	▼	\blacksquare	4.2%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center		▼	\blacksquare	0.0%	•	\blacksquare	3.1%			▼	•	3.3%	•	3.7%	▼	\blacksquare	2.5%
Northfield Hospital Clinics										▼	\blacksquare	3.0%			▼	\blacksquare	3.3%
Northwest Family Physicians					▼	•	0.0%			▼	\blacksquare	0.9%			▼	\blacksquare	0.7%
Northwestern Mental Health Center										▼	\blacksquare	0.8%			▼	\blacksquare	0.7%
Oak Ridge Center										▼	•	2.7%			▼	▼	2.5%
Olmsted Medical Center					▼	•	0.0%			•	•	7.8%	•	5.1%	•	•	7.4%
Open Door Health Center										•	•	0.0%	V V	0.0%	▼	•	0.0%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic										•	•	6.1%			•	•	6.0%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

						RA	CE						ETHI	NICIT	Y	
MEDICAL GROUP	American Indian	Asian		ı	Afri Amei	can rican	Multi Race	Native Hawaiian		Wh	ite	His	spanic ¹	No	n His	spanic ¹
Park Nicollet Health Services	18.4%	▲ 1 1.9°	%			9.7%					16.3%	•	5.9%			15.6%
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic				•	•	0.0%			•	•	0.6%			•	•	0.4%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services									▼	\blacksquare	0.0%			▼	\blacksquare	0.0%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN									▼	•	3.8%			▼	•	4.1%
Ramsey County Mental Health				▼	▼	0.0%			▼	▼	1.0%			▼	▼	0.5%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics									▼	•	1.7%			•	•	1.6%
Rice Institute Outpatient									▼	•	0.0%			•	•	0.0%
Richfield Medical Group									▼	•	0.0%			•	•	0.0%
Ridgeview Clinics									•	•	3.8%			•	•	3.5%
RiverView Health									•	•	1.3%			•	•	1.2%
Riverwood Healthcare Center									▼	•	0.0%			•	•	0.0%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	• • 5.6%	• • 5.0%	6	▼	•	0.0%	● ▼ 2.0%		•		8.5%	•	6.0%	•		8.1%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	• 10.4%	• 5.6%	ó						A		9.3%	•	5.4%			9.3%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic									•	•	7.1%			•	•	5.7%
Scandia Clinic									•	•	0.0%			•	•	0.0%
Scenic Rivers Health Services									•	•	4.1%			•	•	3.9%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center									•	•	0.7%			•	•	0.7%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center									▼	•	0.0%					
South Central Human Relations Center									▼	•	0.0%			•	•	0.0%
Southside Community Health Services									▼	•	1.9%	▼	▼ 0.0%	•	•	2.4%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center									▼	•	4.9%			•	•	4.8%
St. Luke's Clinics									•	•	3.8%			•	•	3.7%
Stellis Health, PA									▼	•	5.1%			•	•	5.0%
Stillwater Medical Group									•		9.1%			•		8.9%
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A									▼	•	0.0%			▼	•	0.0%
Tri-County Health Care									▼	▼	3.6%			▼	\blacksquare	3.5%
United Hospital District Clinic									▼	•	2.8%			▼	•	2.5%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center									•	•	1.6%			•	•	1.6%

¹ Race and Ethnicity categories are not mutually exclusive. Patients can be and are counted in both categories.

Depression Remisson at 12 Months																							
								R/	CE											ETHN	IICIT'	1	
MEDICAL GROUP	American Indian			Asia	ın		Afri Ameı	can rican	ı	Multi	Race		Nat Hawa			Wh	ite	ا	Hispa	nic 1	No	n His	panic ¹
University of Minnesota Physicians		•)	\blacksquare	3.0%	▼	\blacksquare	0.5%							▼	\blacksquare	1.9%				▼	•	2.0%
West Side Community Health Services		▼	,	▼	0.9%	•	\blacksquare	2.0%							▼	•	2.8%	•	▼	2.2%	▼	•	2.1%
Williams Integracare Clinic															•	•	3.3%				•	•	4.8%
Winona Health Services															▼	▼	2.2%				▼	•	2.1%
Woodland Centers															▼	•	1.1%				▼	•	1.1%
Zumbro Valley Health Center		•)	•	6.1%	•	•	2.0%							▼	•	2.8%				▼	•	3.2%
Statewide Totals	● ▼ 4.8%	•)	▼	4.6%	•	•	3.4%	•	•	4.1%	•	V	3.4%	•		7.8%	•	•	4.0%	•		7.4%

MEASURES BY PREFERRED LANGUAGE

Colorectal Cancer Screening

Colorectal Cancer Screening																	
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	glish		Hm	ong	Karen		Sor	nali		Spa	nish	Rus	sian	Viet	namese
AALFA Family Clinic	•	•	69.9%														
Advanced Medical Clinic				▼	•	13.6%											
Affiliated Community Medical Centers			74.4%					•	•	31.8%		▼	60.6%				
Allina Health			75.6%		•	51.1%		•	•	32.7%	•	▼	53.9%	•	66.0%	• •	69.6%
Alomere Health	A	A	75.3%														
Altru Health System	•	•	67.9%					•	•	32.4%	•	•	35.9%				
Amery Hospital and Clinic	•	•	64.3%														
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	•	▼	54.5%														
Appleton Area Health Services	•	•	43.9%														
Avera Medical Group	•	•	69.7%								•	•	43.1%				
Boynton Health Service	•	•	60.9%														
Burnsville Family Physicians	A		75.4%														
Catalyst Medical Clinic	•	•	75.6%														
Cedar Riverside People's Center	•	•	21.6%					•	•	17.3%							
CentraCare Health	A	A	77.5%					•	•	26.4%	▼	•	41.3%			• •	69.2%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic	•	•	67.5%														
Clinic Sofia Ob/Gyn			84.0%														
Community University Health Care Center	•	•	35.6%	A	•	60.9%		•	•	20.6%	▼	•	26.3%			• •	70.5%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	•	•	60.7%														
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	•	▼	65.7%														
Dakota Child and Family Clinic	•	•	74.1%														
Dawson Clinic	•	•	67.0%														
Dr. VM Baich, PA	•	V	24.8%														
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	_	•	58.7%														

Colorectal Cancer Screening							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	▲ ▲ 80.1%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 72.8%	● ▼ 39.1%	(● ▼ 25.0%	● ▼ 53.0%		• • 69.7%
Essentia Health	▲ ★ 72.1%		(● ▼ 20.5%	● ▼ 56.0%		• 64.4%
Fairview Health Services	▲ ▲ 75.6%	▲ ● 69.7%	4	▲ ▼ 42.3%	▲ ● 67.8%	● ▼ 62.2%	▲ ★ 78.8%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	▼ ▼ 67.4%						
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar	▲ ▲ 74.7%		,	▼ ▼ 10.6%			
FirstLight Health System	▼ ▼ 62.1%						
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▼ ▼ 68.5%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 64.0%						
Glencoe Regional Health Services	▼ ▼ 66.7%				● ▼ 42.6%		
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 46.7%						
Grand Itasca Clinic	▼ ▼ 68.3%						
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital & Manor Clinic	▼ ▼ 57.2%						
Gundersen Health System	• • 69.7%						
HealthEast Clinics	▼ ▼ 67.2%	● ▼ 37.5% ● `	4 4.6%	● ▼ 20.7%	● ▼ 45.6%		▼ ▼ 58.8%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	▲ ▲ 76.4%			▲ ▼ 46.2%			▲ ▲ 86.2%
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ▲ 73.9%	▲ ▼ 48.1% ▲	80.0%	▲ ▼ 44.4%	▲ ▼ 60.5%	● ▼ 60.0%	● ▲ 76.9%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	▼ ▼ 58.2%						
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 61.3%	▲ • 57.1%		▲ ▼ 40.9%	▲ ▼ 66.2%		• • 77.8%
Hudson Physicians	▼ ▼ 65.0%						
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 68.3%				● ▼ 47.3%		
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 28.0%				▼ ▼ 9.3%		
Iron Range Clinic	▼ ▼ 47.5%						
John A. Haugen Associates, PA	• • 67.7%						
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	▼ ▼ 42.8%						
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	▼ ▼ 60.7%						
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ ▼ 56.1%						
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 48.5%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	▼ ▼ 60.4%						
Lakewood Health Center Clinic	▼ ▼ 50.4%						
Lakewood Health System	• • 71.5%						

Colorectal Cancer Screening																					
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	glish	Н	mo	ng		Kaı	ren		Sor	nali		Spa	nish		Rus	sian	v	/ietna	mese
Life Medical	•	•	24.7%							•	•	25.0%				▼	•	43.7%			
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	▼	•	44.0%										•	▼	36.1%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.			79.9%										•	•	64.2%						
Mayo Clinic		A	83.4%								•	47.1%	A	•	68.0%				•	•	75.2%
Mayo Clinic Health System	•	•	70.9%				•	▼	33.3%		•	42.1%	•	•	55.0%				•	•	79.4%
Meeker Memorial Clinic	•	•	71.5%																		
Metropolitan Obstetrics & Gynecology	•	V	66.4%																		
Minnesota Women's Care	▼	•	44.3%																		
Murray County Clinic	▼	•	61.6%																		
Native American Community Clinic	•	•	22.8%																		
Neighborhood Healthsource	•	•	28.8%										▼	•	22.0%						
North Clinic	•	•	67.3%																		
North Memorial	•	•	70.7%	• •	7	37.7%							▼	•	33.3%	•	•	56.1%	•	•	65.3%
North Valley Health Center	•	•	40.7%																		
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼	•	52.0%	• •	7	41.2%							•	▼	54.7%						
Northfield Hospital + Clinics	•	•	71.7%																		
Northwest Family Physicians	▼	•	65.6%																		
OBGYN West	▼	•	62.1%																		
Obstetrics and Gynecology Associates			81.9%																		
Olmsted Medical Center	▼	▼	65.6%							•	▼	18.4%	•	▼	52.5%						
Open Cities Health Center	▼	▼	18.5%	▼ ▼	7	2.4%															
Open Door Health Center	▼	•	40.8%										▼	▼	30.2%						
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	•	A	76.4%																		
Park Nicollet Health Services			74.3%	• •	7	40.0%				•	\blacksquare	34.7%		\blacksquare	61.3%	•	\blacksquare	54.7%	•		76.9%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	•	•	66.4%																		
Parkway Family Physicians-Minnesota Healthcare Network	•	•	56.8%																		
Partners OB/GYN, PA	•	•	69.4%																		
Planned Parenthood Minnesota, North Dakota, South Dakota	•	•	0.0%																		
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼	•	51.6%																		

Colorectal Cancer Screening							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Rainy Lake Medical Center	▼ ▼ 42.5%						
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼ 56.6%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	▼ ▼ 64.3%						
Richfield Medical Group	▼ ▼ 68.0%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▼ ▼ 64.0%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 54.9%						
Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼ ▼ 68.0%						
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center	▲ ▲ 89.4%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▲ ▲ 71.9%			● ▼ 33.3%	● ▼ 45.1%		• • 66.7%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	▲ ▲ 72.6%	● ▼ 39.4%			● ▼ 46.1%		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	▼ ▼ 56.8%						
Scandia Clinic	▼ ▼ 55.2%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼ ▼ 50.0%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	▼ ● 68.1%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 53.7%						
Southdale Ob/Gyn Consultants	▲ ▲ 76.4%						
Southside Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 45.8%				● ▼ 51.8%		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 55.1%						
St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 65.3%						
Stellis Health, PA	▼ ▼ 68.3%				● ▼ 51.3%		
Stevens Community Medical Center	▲ ▲ 89.0%						
Stillwater Medical Group	▲ ▲ 73.3%						
Swift County Benson Health Services	▼ ▼ 64.7%						
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A	▼ ▼ 51.6%						
Tri-County Health Care	▼ ▼ 60.9%						
United Family Medicine	▼ ▼ 54.8%				▼ ▼ 39.0%		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	▼ ▼ 67.8%						
University of Minnesota Physicians	▼ ▼ 69.2%	▲ ▼ 43.7%	● ▼ 58.1%	▲ ▼ 39.1%	▲ ● 65.1%	▲ • 77.4%	• 68.9%
West Side Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 41.3%	● ▼ 37.4%	▼ ▼ 28.8%		▼ ▼ 43.4%		
Western ObGyn	▲ ▲ 75.9%						

Colorectal Cancer Screening							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	● ▲ 72.3	%					
Williams Integracare Clinic	▼ ▼ 60.5	%					
Winneshiek Medical Center-Mabel Clinic	▼ ▼ 44.2	%					
Winona Health Services	▼ ▼ 62.6	%					
Women & Adolescent Gynecology Center	• • 73.3	%					
Statewide Totals	• 🛦 71.:	% ▼ 36.9 %	● ▼ 49.0%	● ▼ 32.2%	● ▼ 51.7%	● ▼ 57.5%	● ▲ 72.8%

Optimal Diabetes Care

Optimal Diabetes Care							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Advanced Medical Clinic		● ▼ 20.3%					
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▲ ▲ 47.5%			• • 41.3%	● ▼ 34.6%		
Allina Health	▲ ▲ 46.8%	• 41.5%		• 42.9%	● ▼ 36.5%	• 44.5%	● ▲ 69.4%
Alomere Health	• • 46.5%						
Altru Health System	47.0 %						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	• • 46.2%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	• 43.2%						
Appleton Area Health Services	▼ ▼ 13.3%						
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 40.7%				● ▼ 28.8%		
Boynton Health Service	• • 40.2%						
Burnsville Family Physicians	• • 47.5%						
Catalyst Medical Clinic	• 52.1%						
Cedar Riverside People's Center	▼ ▼ 18.1%			▼ ▼ 30.1%			
CentraCare Health	A 49.4 %			• 40.0%	• 40.0%		
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 24.0%			● ▼ 35.3%	● ▼ 27.3%		• • 58.3%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	● ▲ 54.8%						
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 34.7%						
Dawson Clinic	• 48.2%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 28.5%						
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	• 46.9%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 56.0%	▲ • 47.5%					
Essentia Health	▲ ▲ 46.7%				• 46.9%		
Fairview Health Services	▲ ▲ 53.3%	▲ • 50.0%		▲ ▲ 54.5%	▲ • 49.4%		▲ ★ 72.0%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	• • 46.7%						
FirstLight Health System	▼ ▼ 40.9%						
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	• 49.8%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 32.9%						

Optimal Diabetes Care							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Glencoe Regional Health Services	• • 45.8%				• • 36.6%		
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 27.9%						
Grand Itasca Clinic	▼ ▼ 41.7%						
Granite Falls Municipal Hospital & Manor Clinic	▼ ▼ 22.7%						
Gundersen Health System	▲ ▲ 57.0%						
HealthEast Clinics	• 44.4%	● ▼ 38.4%	● ▼ 30.1%	• 40.6%	• 41.5%		• 46.9%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	• • 46.7%			• 41.5%			
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ 4 8.1%	● ▼ 33.0%	• 51.2%	• 48.6%	▲ • 47.0%		● ▲ 62.3%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	• • 39.8%						
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 24.5%			● ▼ 32.6%	● ▼ 36.3%		
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 41.1%				● ▼ 27.3%		
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 21.7%				• 35.0%		
Iron Range Clinic	▼ ▼ 14.6%						
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	▼ ▼ 26.6%						
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	• 48.3%						
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ ▼ 36.1%						
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 23.5%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	▼ ▼ 35.9%						
Lakewood Health Center Clinic	▼ ▼ 22.5%						
Lakewood Health System	• • 45.7%						
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	▼ ▼ 34.5%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	• 46.9%				• 48.6%		
Mayo Clinic	• 44.6%			• 45.9%	38.7%		● ▲ 62.5%
Mayo Clinic Health System	• 45.6%			• 43.3%	▲ ● 45.3%		
Meeker Memorial Clinic	▲ ▲ 56.7%						
Murray County Clinic	• • 53.6%						
Native American Community Clinic	▼ ▼ 21.0%						
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 24.8%				● ▼ 27.7%		
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 33.9%						
North Memorial	▼ ▼ 42.9%	• • 36.9%				• 41.8%	
North Valley Health Center	▼ ▼ 22.3%						

Optimal Diabetes Care							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼ ▼ 19.1%	● ▼ 25.5%			● ▼ 29.5%		
Northfield Hospital + Clinics	▼ ▼ 33.7%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 34.5%						
Olmsted Medical Center	▼ ▼ 41.7%			34.0%	• 42.6%		
Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 12.1%	▼ ▼ 5.6%					
Open Door Health Center	▼ ▼ 17.9%				▼ ▼ 15.3%		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	• • 47.6%						
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ ▲ 50.9%	● ▼ 20.9%		• • 39.7%	▲ • 47.8%	• 50.0%	● ▲ 60.6%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▼ ▼ 18.2%						
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 22.0%						
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼ 27.1%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	▼ ▼ 37.1%						
Richfield Medical Group	▲ ▲ 52.7%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▲ ▲ 52.2%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 25.8%						
Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼ ▼ 38.4%						
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center	• • 45.5%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▲ ▲ 46.3%				● ▼ 32.4%		
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	● ▲ 46.0%				▲ • 48.3%		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	▼ ▼ 35.0%						
Scandia Clinic	▼ ▼ 33.9%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼ ▼ 30.7%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	• • 48.4%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 36.3%						
Southside Community Health Services	• • 40.9%				42.0%		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 39.3%						
St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 37.2%						
Stellis Health, PA	• • 43.6%						
Stevens Community Medical Center	▼ ▼ 25.0%						

Optimal Diabetes Care																					
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	glish		Hm	ong		Kaı	ren		Son	nali		Spa	nish		Rus	sian	v	ietna	amese
Stillwater Medical Group	A		48.7%																		
Swift County Benson Health Services	▼	•	33.7%																		
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A	▼	•	30.2%																		
Tri-County Health Care	▼	•	35.5%																		
United Family Medicine	•	•	25.9%										•	•	28.1%						
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	•	•	38.9%																		
University of Minnesota Physicians	•	_	35.1%	•	•	30.2%	•	•	31.0%	•	•	44.7%	•	•	48.8%				•	•	58.1%
West Side Community Health Services	▼	•	18.5%	•	•	21.6%							▼	•	25.7%						
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	•	•	41.3%																		
Williams Integracare Clinic	•	•	18.7%																		
Winneshiek Medical Center-Mabel Clinic	•	•	32.7%																		
Winona Health Services	▼	▼	40.0%																		
Statewide Totals	•	•	45.2%	•	V	32.4%	•	_	33.0%	•	_	40.7%	•	V	35.5%	•	•	43.2%	•	A	61.0%

Optimal Vascular Care

Optimal Vascular Care							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Advanced Medical Clinic		▼ ▼ 38.5%					
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	• • 62.1%						
Allina Health	• • 61.7%	● ▲ 75.3%		• • 58.3%	• • 59.1%	• • 57.9%	• • 74.5%
Alomere Health	• • 59.9%						
Altru Health System	● ▲ 63.2%						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	• • 61.5%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	• • 65.3%						
Avera Medical Group	• • 58.2%						
Burnsville Family Physicians	• • 60.9%						
Catalyst Medical Clinic	• • 70.7%						
Cedar Riverside People's Center	▼ ▼ 32.3%						
CentraCare Health	• • 60.9%						
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 28.8%						
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN	• • 70.7%						
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 49.9%						
Dawson Clinic	• • 62.4%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 36.2%						
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	• • 56.0%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 73.4%	• 65.1%					
Essentia Health	• • 61.8%						
Fairview Health Services	▲ ▲ 68.5%			• • 61.9%			• • 73.3%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	• • 61.0%						
FirstLight Health System	▼ ▼ 57.3%						
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	• • 68.4%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 45.9%						
Glencoe Regional Health Services	• • 58.6%						
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 38.0%						

Optimal Vascular Care							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Grand Itasca Clinic	• • 59.6%						
Gundersen Health System	● ▲ 67.3%						
HealthEast Clinics	▲ ▲ 65.0%	● ▲ 69.9%	● ▼ 34.6%				
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	• • 57.6%						
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ▲ 63.5%	• • 65.2%			▲ • 74.5%		• • 57.1%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association	• • 58.5%						
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 38.3%			• • 50.0%	• • 54.9%		
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 56.0%						
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 42.9%						
Iron Range Clinic	▼ ▼ 39.4%						
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	▼ ▼ 44.4%						
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	• • 65.0%						
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ ▼ 50.1%						
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 37.8%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	▼ ▼ 47.0%						
Lakewood Health Center Clinic	▼ ▼ 44.8%						
Lakewood Health System	• 60.3%						
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	• • 67.4%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	▼ ▼ 56.3%						
Mayo Clinic	▲ ▲ 63.2%				• 60.0%		
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ ▼ 57.2%				• 55.7%		
Meeker Memorial Clinic	• 68.2%						
Murray County Clinic	• 56.5%						
Native American Community Clinic	▼ ▼ 26.7%						
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 44.9%						
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 57.6%						
North Memorial	• • 61.0%	• • 60.0%				• 50.0%	
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼ ▼ 18.0%	• 45.2%					
Northfield Hospital + Clinics	▼ ▼ 51.5%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 48.7%						
Olmsted Medical Center	▼ ▼ 57.9%						

Optimal Vascular Care							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 24.7%						
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	• • 59.3%						
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ ▲ 68.4%				• 68.2%		• • 70.6%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▼ ▼ 35.1%						
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 49.1%						
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼ 44.2%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	• • 57.8%						
Richfield Medical Group	▲ ★ 72.6%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▲ ▲ 65.4%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 41.3%						
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center	• • 59.4%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▲ ▲ 64.3%						
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	62.0%				• • 61.5%		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	• • 55.7%						
Scandia Clinic	• • 54.3%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼ ▼ 49.6%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	• • 71.4%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 50.6%						
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 53.8%						
St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 58.0%						
Stellis Health, PA	64.6%						
Stevens Community Medical Center	▼ ▼ 38.3%						
Stillwater Medical Group	• • 63.3%						
Swift County Benson Health Services	▼ ▼ 52.7%						
Tri-County Health Care	▼ ▼ 48.3%						
United Family Medicine	▼ ▼ 39.4%						
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	▼ ▼ 50.9%						
University of Minnesota Physicians	▲ ▲ 66.2%	• • 66.3%		● ▼ 48.3%	• • 71.0%		• • 54.5%
West Side Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 22.6%	▼ ▼ 33.3%			▼ ▼ 34.1%		

Optimal Vascular Care																				
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	glish	н	mong		Ka	ren		Som	nali		Spa	nish		Rus	sian		Vietn	amese
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	•	•	59.6%																	
Williams Integracare Clinic	▼	•	42.9%																	
Winona Health Services	▼	•	54.0%																	
Statewide Totals	•	•	61.6%	•	62.6%	•	•	51.1%	•	•	54.0%	•	•	56.4%	•	•	59.9%	•	•	63.2%

Optimal Asthma Control Adults

Optimal Asthma Control Adults							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Advancements in Allergy and Asthma Care	• • 53.6%						
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▲ ▲ 59.6%						
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network	• • 57.6%						
Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Clinic	▲ ▲ 64.6%						
Allina Health	▲ ▲ 60.0%			● ▼ 32.1%	• 42.4%		
Alomere Health	▲ ▲ 66.0%						
Altru Health System	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	• • 46.1%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 36.4%						
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 5.7%						
Boynton Health Service	▼ ▼ 23.9%						
Burnsville Family Physicians	▲ ▲ 63.5%						
Catalyst Medical Clinic	• • 55.0%						
Cedar Riverside People's Center	▼ ▼ 31.4%			● ▼ 31.8%			
CentraCare Health	▼ ▼ 46.8%			● ▼ 24.2%			
Central Pediatrics	▲ ▲ 71.9%						
Children's Minnesota	• 47.1%						
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists	▲ ▲ 77.7%						
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 24.5%						
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 16.5%						
Dawson Clinic	▼ ▼ 18.6%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 21.6%						
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	▼ ▼ 14.0%						
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	▼ ▼ 40.2%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 65.6%						
Essentia Health	▲ ▲ 61.2%						
Fairview Health Services	▲ ★ 72.1%			• • 51.4%			

Optimal Asthma Control Adults							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	• • 49.3%						
FirstLight Health System	• 49.1%						
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▲ ▲ 67.8%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 8.8%						
Glencoe Regional Health Services	▼ ▼ 28.7%						
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Grand Itasca Clinic	▼ ▼ 41.5%						
Gundersen Health System	▼ ▼ 34.0%						
HealthEast Clinics	▼ ▼ 42.7%		• • 40.5%				
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	▲ ▲ 69.4%						
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ▲ 59.6%			• • 40.5%			
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 25.5%			▼ ▼ 10.5%	● ▼ 35.6%		
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 4.5%						
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 26.4%						
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	▼ ▼ 4.6%						
Lake Region Healthcare	• • 53.3%						
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 19.7%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	▼ ▼ 3.1%						
Lakewood Health System	▲ ▲ 59.4%						
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	▲ ▲ 62.7%						
Mayo Clinic	▼ ▼ 47.0%						
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ ▼ 44.5%						
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists	▲ ▲ 65.0%						
Minnesota Allergy & Asthma Clinic, PA	▲ ▲ 70.4%						
Native American Community Clinic	▼ ▼ 39.2%						
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 24.8%						
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
North Memorial	▼ ▼ 45.1%						
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼ ▼ 15.5%						

Optimal Asthma Control Adults							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Northfield Hospital + Clinics	▼ ▼ 32.1%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 41.9%						
Olmsted Medical Center	▼ ▼ 39.9%						
Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 14.1%						
Open Door Health Center	▼ ▼ 2.1%						
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	• • 48.3%						
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ ▲ 63.0%			● ▼ 36.7%	▲ • 52.7%		
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▼ ▼ 21.0%						
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	58.8%						
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼ 1.2%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	▼ ▼ 3.2%						
Richfield Medical Group	• • 55.6%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▼ ▼ 42.6%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 14.0%						
Riverwood Healthcare Center	• • 51.3%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	• • 50.2%						
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	▲ ▲ 56.8%						
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	▼ ▼ 18.6%						
Scandia Clinic	▼ ▼ 15.7%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼ ▼ 17.0%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	▼ ▼ 17.2%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 12.9%						
South Lake Pediatrics	▲ ▲ 81.3%						
Southside Community Health Services	• • 53.1%						
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	• 49.0%						
St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 19.7%						
Stellis Health, PA	▼ ▼ 19.4%						
Stevens Community Medical Center	▼ ▼ 5.0%						

Optimal Asthma Control Adults																		
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	glish	Hm	ong		Karen		Son	nali		Spanis	h		Russian		Vietı	namese
Stillwater Medical Group	A		58.5%															
Swift County Benson Health Services	•	•	42.1%															
Tri-County Health Care	•	•	41.5%															
United Family Medicine	•	•	20.3%															
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	•	•	3.0%															
University of Minnesota Physicians	•	•	26.9%			•	• 46.5%	•	•	38.2%								
Wayzata Children's Clinic	A		87.0%															
West Side Community Health Services	•	•	13.2%								▼	▼ 1	4.8%					
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	•	•	43.6%															
Williams Integracare Clinic	•	•	32.7%															
Winona Health Services	•	▼	14.8%															
Statewide Totals	•	A	51.5%	• •	22.8%	•	▼ 40.2%	•	_	34.7%	•	▼ 3	1.6%	•	• 50.0)%	• •	57.9%

Optimal Asthma Control Children

Each group of patients is compared to patients statewide with same preferred language (lefthand symbol of each pair) and to all patients statewide regardless of preferred language (righthand symbol of each pair)

Optimal Asthma Control Children							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Advancements in Allergy and Asthma Care	• • 67.8%						
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▲ ▲ 68.1%			• 50.0%	▲ ▲ 85.3%		
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network	• • 55.1%						
Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Clinic	▲ ▲ 77.2%						
Allina Health	▲ ▲ 61.5%			• • 53.8%	● ▼ 46.7%		
Alomere Health	▲ ▲ 74.1%						
Altru Health System	▼ ▼ 3.3%						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	• • 61.0%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 24.5%						
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 6.1%				▼ ▼ 0.0%		
Cedar Riverside People's Center				• • 58.5%			
CentraCare Health	▲ ▲ 67.5%			• • 55.1%			
Central Pediatrics	▲ ▲ 75.4%						
Child and Teen Medical Center	▲ ▲ 71.1%						
Children's Minnesota	• • 56.9%				• 66.1%		
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists	▲ ▲ 72.0%				▲ ★ 71.2%		
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 45.2%						
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 11.9%						
Dawson Clinic	▼ ▼ 30.2%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 38.3%						
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	▼ ▼ 16.5%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 66.3%						
Essentia Health	▲ ▲ 68.0%						
Fairview Health Services	▲ ▲ 71.1%			• • 65.4%	▲ ★ 71.0%		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	▼ ▼ 36.0%						
FirstLight Health System	▼ ▼ 44.7%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 10.4%						

Optimal Asthma Control Children							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Glencoe Regional Health Services	▼ ▼ 25.1%						
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Grand Itasca Clinic	▼ ▼ 42.1%						
Gundersen Health System	▼ ▼ 19.7%						
HealthEast Clinics	▲ ▲ 64.0%		• 55.8%				
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	▲ ▲ 70.4%			• • 61.5%			
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ▲ 67.5%			• • 51.1%	• 60.6%		
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	• • 56.4%			61.4%	▲ ● 60.8%		
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 2.6%						
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 24.4%						
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	▼ ▼ 5.6%						
Lake Region Healthcare	• • 54.7%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Lakewood Health System	▲ ▲ 67.3%						
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	▲ ▲ 68.7%						
Mayo Clinic	▼ ▼ 52.5%			● ▼ 38.9%	• • 51.2%		
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ ▼ 48.2%				• 63.2%		
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd	• • 52.4%						
Midwest Ear, Nose & Throat Specialists	▲ ▲ 71.4%						
Native American Community Clinic	▼ ▼ 45.3%						
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 20.7%						
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
North Memorial	▼ ▼ 39.2%						
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼ ▼ 32.9%				▼ ▼ 29.7%		
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine	▼ ▼ 28.4%						
Northfield Hospital + Clinics	▼ ▼ 34.3%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 30.0%						
Olmsted Medical Center	▼ ▼ 44.8%						
Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 29.7%						

Optimal Asthma Control Children																			
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	lish	Н	mong		Kar	en		Son	nali		Spa	nish	R	ussiaı	n	Vietn	amese
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	•	•	55.6%																
Park Nicollet Health Services	A	A	71.5%						•	•	51.0%		A	67.6%					
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	•	•	32.7%																
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	A		65.7%																
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼	•	0.0%																
Ridgeview Clinics	•	•	41.9%																
RiverView Health	▼	•	26.2%																
Riverwood Healthcare Center	•	•	39.5%																
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	A	A	61.1%																
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	_	A	67.5%									•	•	57.1%					
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	•	•	16.7%																
Scenic Rivers Health Services	•	▼	13.2%																
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	•	•	20.0%																
South Lake Pediatrics	_		81.3%								84.5%								
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	•	•	42.8%																
St. Luke's Clinics	•	•	26.7%																
Stellis Health, PA	•	•	25.5%																
Stevens Community Medical Center	•	▼	6.7%																
Stillwater Medical Group			69.5%																
Swift County Benson Health Services	•	•	50.0%																
Tri-County Health Care	•	•	41.8%																
United Family Medicine	•	▼	13.3%									▼	•	6.5%					
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	▼	•	11.4%																
University of Minnesota Physicians	▼	▼	32.9%			•	•	38.3%	▼	▼	29.2%								
Wayzata Children's Clinic	A		84.0%																
West Side Community Health Services	▼	▼	23.9%									▼	•	16.1%					
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	▼	•	46.9%																
Winona Health Services	▼	▼	25.4%																
Statewide Totals	•	A	58.7%	• 1	35.5%	•	•	45.1%	•	•	54.5%	•	•	51.8%	•	59	9.1%	• •	64.4%

Adolescent Menthal Health and/or Depression Screening

Each group of patients is compared to patients statewide with same preferred language (lefthand symbol of each pair) and to all patients statewide regardless of preferred language (righthand symbol of each pair)

Adolescent Menthal Health and/or Depression Sci	reening						
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
AALFA Family Clinic	▲ ♦ 92.9%						
Advanced Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▼ ▼ 72.2%			● ▼ 68.5%	• • 79.7%		
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network	▲ ▲ 98.6%						
Allina Health	▲ ♦ 91.7%			• • 83.9%	▲ ▲ 86.7%		• • 89.5%
Alomere Health	▲ ▲ 88.7%						
Altru Health System	▼ ▼ 13.2%						
Amery Hospital and Clinic	• • 75.8%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 67.4%						
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 64.8%						
Burnsville Family Physicians	• 79.5%						
Catalyst Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Cedar Riverside People's Center				▲ ▲ 86.9%			
CentraCare Health	• • 80.3%			• • 77.1%	• • 72.9%		
Central Pediatrics	▲ 1 00.0%						
Child and Teen Medical Center	▲ 1 00.0%				▲ 100.0%		
Children's Minnesota	▲ ♦ 99.3%			▲ ♦ 95.9%	▲ ♦ 97.3%		
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 59.2%						
Christopher J Wenner MD PA	▲ ♦ 96.7%						
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 54.3%			▼ ▼ 47.1%	● ▼ 66.7%		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	▲ ▲ 89.5%						
Dakota Child and Family Clinic	• 72.5%						
Dawson Clinic	▲ ♦ 96.7%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	• • 84.6%						
Eagan Valley Pediatrics	▲ ▲ 98.7%						
Entira Family Clinics	▼ ▼ 72.1%	• 72.1%					

Adolescent Menthal Health and/or Depression Sc														7,1	
MEDICAL GROUP	E	nglish	Hm	ong	K	aren		Son	nali		Spa	nish	Russian	Vietn	amese
Essentia Health	A A	89.8%													
Fairview Health Services	V	77.1%	• •	90.3%			•		80.5%	•	•	78.5%		• •	84.2%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	V	66.3%													
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar	▼ '	7 46.0%					▼	•	41.5%						
FirstLight Health System	A	92.6%													
Gateway Family Health Clinic		87.4%													
Glencoe Regional Health Services	A	85.6%													
Glenwood Medical Center	•	9.3%													
Grand Itasca Clinic	A	95.4%													
Grow Pediatrics		100.0%													
Gundersen Health System		87.2%													
HealthEast Clinics	A A	86.8%	• •	82.8%	• •	83.4%									
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	•	79.2%					▼	\blacksquare	63.8%						
HealthPartners Clinics	A A	82.4%			• •	83.0%	▼	•	66.1%		•	83.3%		• •	78.3%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	V	35.6%					▼	•	20.0%	▼	▼	41.3%			
Hutchinson Health	•	70.9%													
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ '	43.1%													
Kittson Healthcare Clinic	▼ '	7 10.8%													
Lac Qui Parle Clinic	•	91.2%													
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ '	7 27.9%													
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ '	51.0%													
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	•	82.6%													
Lakewood Health Center Clinic	▼ '	7 58.1%													
Lakewood Health System	A	88.4%													
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	•	85.4%													
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	A	91.6%					•	•	82.0%	A		94.6%			
Mayo Clinic	•	80.6%					•	•	74.5%	•	•	84.6%			
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ '	7 38.5%					▼	V	45.7%	•	•	61.8%			
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd	A	95.9%													
Murray County Clinic	▼ '	41.7%													
Native American Community Clinic	▼ '	7 21.4%													

Adolescent Menthal Health and/or Depression Scre	ening						
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 43.0%				▼ ▼ 36.0%		
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 62.2%						
North Memorial	• • 78.0%						
North Metro Pediatrics	1 00.0%						
North Valley Health Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▲ ▲ 87.2%	• 72.4%			▲ ● 85.5%		
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine	▲ ▲ 94.6%						
Northfield Hospital + Clinics	▲ ▲ 86.5%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 55.7%						
Olmsted Medical Center	▲ ▲ 90.6%			● ▼ 64.6%	▲ ♦ 93.2%		
Open Cities Health Center	• • 70.7%	▼ ▼ 37.5%					
Open Door Health Center	• • 80.0%				• • 72.7%		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	▲ ▲ 98.5%						
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ ▲ 90.9%			▲ ▲ 89.5%	▲ ▲ 88.1%		• • 88.2%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▼ ▼ 11.5%						
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network	1 00.0%						
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 66.7%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	81.7%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▲ ▲ 89.7%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 16.9%						
Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼ ▼ 36.0%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▼ ▼ 35.9%			▼ ▼ 39.7%			
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	▼ ▼ 49.7%				▼ ▼ 47.7%		
Sartell Pediatrics - IHN	▲ ▲ 88.1%						
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	▼ ▼ 62.9%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼ ▼ 43.1%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	▲ ▲ 98.4%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 66.7%						
South Lake Pediatrics	▲ ▲ 99.2%			▲ 100.0%			

Adolescent Menthal Health and/or Depression Sc	reening	5															
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	lish	Hn	nong		Karen		Som	ali		Spa	nish	R	ussian	Viet	namese
Southdale Pediatric Associates, Ltd	A		97.7%														
Southside Community Health Services	•	•	89.8%										90.3%				
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	•	•	65.0%														
St. Luke's Clinics	_		88.3%														
St. Paul Family Medical Center				• •	66.1%												
Stellis Health, PA	_		87.0%														
Stevens Community Medical Center	•	•	24.5%														
Stillwater Medical Group	A	A	83.4%														
Swift County Benson Health Services		A	95.3%														
Tri-County Health Care	•	•	53.4%														
United Family Medicine	•	•	47.4%								•	•	40.7%				
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	A		94.1%														
University of Minnesota Physicians	•	•	75.9%	• •	75.0%	•	72.6%	•	•	82.0%							
Wayzata Children's Clinic	_		97.4%														
West Side Community Health Services	•	•	55.5%	• •	71.3%						•	•	48.3%				
Westfields Hospital and Clinic	A		87.7%														
Williams Integracare Clinic	A		93.0%														
Winona Health Services	A		98.0%														
Statewide Totals	•	•	79.0%	• •	74.3%	•	77.4%	•	•	77.5%	•	_	71.5%		86.8%	• 4	83.4

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months						
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian
AALFA Family Clinic	• • 24.2%					
Advanced Medical Clinic		▼ ▼ 0.0%				
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▼ ▼ 20.9%					
Alexandria Clinic	• • 25.9%					
Allina Health	• • 28.5%	• • 21.2%			● ▼ 19.3%	
Altru Health System	▼ ▼ 6.5%					
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 21.0%					
Associated Clinic of Psychology	▼ ▼ 11.0%					
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 15.4%				● ▼ 13.3%	
Bluestone Physician Services	• • 20.2%					
Boynton Health Service	• • 27.0%					
Burnsville Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 17.6%					
Catalyst Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 15.1%					
Cedar Riverside People's Center	▼ ▼ 13.2%					
CentraCare Health	▼ ▼ 7.6%				▼ ▼ 4.7%	
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 13.5%					
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 8.5%					
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 22.9%					
Dawson Clinic	32.8%					
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 17.1%					
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	▼ ▼ 12.2%					
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 56.0%	• • 38.3%				
Essentia Health	▲ 48.1 %					
Fairview Health Services	▼ ▼ 21.1%	• • 27.7%		• • 28.3%	• • 15.8%	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	▲ ▲ 33.1%					
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar	▼ ▼ 16.2%					
FirstLight Health System	▲ ▲ 36.1%					

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months						
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	▼ • 20.0%					
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 8.3%					
Glencoe Regional Health Services	▼ ▼ 22.0%					
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 6.9%					
Grand Itasca Clinic	• • 27.6%					
Gundersen Health System	• • 27.6%					
HealthEast Clinics	▼ ▼ 17.4%	▼ ▼ 18.1%	• 20.3%			
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	▲ ▲ 34.2%					
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ▲ 36.4%				• • 23.1%	
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 9.8%				● ▼ 10.9%	
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 20.7%					
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 12.2%					
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ ▼ 15.5%					
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 16.2%					
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	▼ ▼ 16.4%					
Lakeland Mental Health Center	▼ ▼ 22.1%					
Lakewood Health System	▼ ▼ 16.8%					
Life Medical						▼ ▼ 0.0%
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	• • 21.2%					
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	44.6 %					
Mayo Clinic	▲ ▲ 31.4%					
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ ▼ 19.2%				• 25.6%	
Mille Lacs Health System	▼ ▼ 8.3%					
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	• • 29.7%					
Native American Community Clinic	• • 33.1%					
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 8.3%					
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 18.2%					
North Memorial	▼ ▼ 19.2%					
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	• • 25.1%	▲ ▲ 54.5%			● ▼ 16.1%	
Northern Psychiatric Associates	▼ ▼ 21.8%					

MEDICAL GROUP English Hmong Karen Somali Spanish Russian Northwest Family Physicians ▼ ▼ 13.0% ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■	Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months						
Northwester Mental Health Center V V 2.7% Column (Column) Column (Column) <t< th=""><th>MEDICAL GROUP</th><th>English</th><th>Hmong</th><th>Karen</th><th>Somali</th><th>Spanish</th><th>Russian</th></t<>	MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian
Northwestern Mental Health Center V V 17.89 Image: Center Colument V V 20.196 Colument Colument Colument V V 20.196 Colument Colument Colument V V 1.396 Colument Colument Colument V V 1.396 Colument	Northfield Hospital Clinics	▼ ▼ 13.0%					
Oak Ridge Center V V 20.1% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Percention of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.3% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.4% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.4% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Image: Composition of the Medical Center V V 1.4% Image: Composition of the Medical Center Im	Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 2.7%					
Olmsted Medical Center ● ● 29.3% ● 29.3% ● 29.3	Northwestern Mental Health Center	▼ ▼ 17.8%					
Open Cities Health Center ▼ ▼ 1.3% ● ▼ 6.7% ● ▼ 6.7%	Oak Ridge Center	▼ ▼ 20.1%					
Open Door Health Center ▼ ▼ 11.3% Image: Control of the Control of Clinic ■ ▼ 6.7% Image: Control of Clinic Clinic Control of Clinic Clinic Control of Clinic Clinic Control of Clinic Clinic Clinic Clinic Clinic Control of Clinic Clini	Olmsted Medical Center	• • 29.3%					
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic Park Nicollet Health Services A A 48.66 People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services A S 5.39 Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN Ramsey County Mental Health A V 11.99 Renville County Hospital and Clinics Richfield Medical Group Ridgeview Clinics Riverwood Health- Fargo Region Sanford Health - Fargo Region Sanford Health - Fargo Region Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region Sanford Healt	Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 1.3%					
Clinic 2.4.2% 6 6 36.0% 6 36.0% 7 8 8 8 36.0% 8 36.0% 8 9 36.0% 8 9 36.0% 9 8 9 36.0% 9 1 8 9 36.0% 9 1 8 9 36.0% 9 1 8 8 \$ \$ \$ 1 8 \$	Open Door Health Center	▼ ▼ 11.3%				● ▼ 6.7%	
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic ▼ ▼ 3.3% ■		• • 24.2%					
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services ▼ ▼ 5.3% ■	Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ 4 8.6%				▲ ● 36.0%	
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN V 11.9% Image: County Mental Health V 12.4% Image: County Mental Health Image: County Mental Health V 12.4% Image: County Mental Health Image: County Mental Health Health Image: County Mental Health He	People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 3.9%					
Ramsey County Mental Health ▼ ▼ 12.4% ■	Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 5.3%					
Renville County Hospital and Clinics Richfield Medical Group Ridgeview Clinics V V 11.6% RiverView Health RiverView Health Riverwood Healthcare Center Sanford Health - Fargo Region Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region Sanford Mountain Clinic Scandia Clinic Scenic Rivers Health Services Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services V V 9.8% South Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services RiverWood South Sout	Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼ 11.9%					
Richfield Medical Group Ridgeview Clinics V V 11.6% RiverView Health RiverVood Healthcare Center Sanford Health - Fargo Region Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region Sawtooth Mountain Clinic Scandia Clinic Scenic Rivers Health Services Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center South Selex Bride Services South Central Human Relations Center V V 9.8% South Side Selex Bride Selex	Ramsey County Mental Health	▼ ▼ 12.4%					
Ridgeview Clinics RiverView Health RiverWood Healthcare Center V V 1.4% Sanford Health - Fargo Region A A 32.6% Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region A A 30.6% Sawtooth Mountain Clinic V V 19.6% Scandia Clinic Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center Sleepy Eye Medical Center V V 0.0% South Central Human Relations Center V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services V V 8.7% South Sides Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical South Services V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services V V 8.7% Southside Community Health Services Ridgeview Clinic V V 1.6% South Sides Medical Center V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services V V 8.7% Southside Community Health Services	Renville County Hospital and Clinics	▼ ▼ 14.5%					
RiverView Health Riverwood Healthcare Center V V 1.4% Sanford Health - Fargo Region A A 32.6% Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region A A 30.6% Sawtooth Mountain Clinic V V 19.6% Scandia Clinic Center Bealth Services Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center Sleepy Eye Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services River V 9.8% South Services M V 8.7% South Services M W 8.7%	Richfield Medical Group	▼ ▼ 5.2%					
Riverwood Healthcare Center Sanford Health - Fargo Region Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region Sawtooth Mountain Clinic Scandia Clinic Scenic Rivers Health Services Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center Southside Community Health Services V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services V V 9.8% South Central Human Relations Center Riverwood Healthcare Center Sach Sach Sach Sach Sach Sach Sach Sach	Ridgeview Clinics	▼ ▼ 11.6%					
Sanford Health - Fargo Region A A 32.6% Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region A A 30.6% Sawtooth Mountain Clinic V V 19.6% Scandia Clinic Scenic Rivers Health Services O D 21.5% Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center Sleepy Eye Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center V V 9.8% Southside Community Health Services A A 32.6% A 32.6% A 32.6% A 32.6% A 32.6% A 30.6% A 30.	RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 3.5%					
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region ▲ ▲ 30.6% Sawtooth Mountain Clinic ▼ ▼ 19.6% Scandia Clinic ▼ ▼ 0.0% Scenic Rivers Health Services ● ● 21.5% Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center ▼ ▼ 3.3% Sileepy Eye Medical Center ▼ ▼ 0.0% South Central Human Relations Center ▼ ▼ 9.8% Southside Community Health Services ▼ ▼ 8.7%	Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼ ▼ 1.4%					
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic ▼ ▼ 19.6% ■ 19.6% Scandia Clinic ▼ ▼ 0.0% ■ 19.6% Scenic Rivers Health Services ■ 21.5% ■ 19.6% Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center ▼ ▼ 3.3% ■ 19.6% Sleepy Eye Medical Center ▼ ▼ 0.0% ■ 19.6% South Central Human Relations Center ▼ ▼ 9.8% ■ 19.6% Southside Community Health Services ▼ ▼ 8.7% ■ 19.6%	Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▲ ▲ 32.6%					
Scandia Clinic ▼ ▼ 0.0% ■ 0.0% ■ 0.0% Scenic Rivers Health Services ● 0.21.5% ■ 0.0% Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center ▼ ▼ 3.3% □ 0.0% Sleepy Eye Medical Center ▼ ▼ 0.0% □ 0.0% South Central Human Relations Center ▼ ▼ 9.8% □ 0.0% Southside Community Health Services ▼ ▼ 8.7% □ 0.0%	Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	▲ ▲ 30.6%					
Scenic Rivers Health Services Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center Sleepy Eye Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center Southside Community Health Services 21.5% 3.3%	Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	▼ ▼ 19.6%					
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center ▼ ▼ 3.3% Sleepy Eye Medical Center ▼ ▼ 0.0% South Central Human Relations Center ▼ ▼ 9.8% Southside Community Health Services ▼ ▼ 8.7%	Scandia Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%					
Center Sleepy Eye Medical Center South Central Human Relations Center Southside Community Health Services V V 8.7% Southside Community Health Services	Scenic Rivers Health Services	21.5%					
South Central Human Relations Center ▼ 9.8% Southside Community Health Services ▼ 8.7%		▼ ▼ 3.3%					
Southside Community Health Services ▼ ▼ 8.7%	Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%					
	South Central Human Relations Center	▼ ▼ 9.8%					
Ct. Carrier Denis and Marking Courters	Southside Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 8.7%					
St. Croix Regional Medical Center ▼ ▼ 22.2%	St. Croix Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 22.2%					
St. Luke's Clinics ▼ ▼ 24.0%	St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 24.0%					
Stellis Health, PA ▼ 18.0%	Stellis Health, PA	▼ ▼ 18.0%					

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months												
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian						
Stevens Community Medical Center	▼ ▼ 13.3%											
Stillwater Medical Group	▲ ▲ 32.3%											
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A	▼ ▼ 6.3%											
Tri-County Health Care	• • 23.2%											
United Family Medicine	▼ ▼ 22.8%				● ▼ 6.7%							
United Hospital District Clinic	▼ ▼ 10.6%											
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	▼ ▼ 14.0%											
University of Minnesota Physicians	▼ ▼ 19.8%	• • 27.5%	▲ ▲ 56.9%									
West Side Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 14.3%	• • 27.0%			● ▼ 17.0%							
Western Mental Health Center, Inc.	▼ ▼ 9.5%											
Williams Integracare Clinic	▼ ▼ 14.3%											
Winona Health Services	▼ ▼ 12.8%											
Woodland Centers	• 28.2%											
Zumbro Valley Health Center	• • 30.2%											
Statewide Totals	• 28.0%	• • 28.7%	● ▲ 35.7%	● ▼ 20.3%	● ▼ 16.3%	• • 28.0%						

Depression Response at 12 Months

Each group of patients is compared to patients statewide with same preferred language (lefthand symbol of each pair) and to all patients statewide regardless of preferred language (righthand symbol of each pair)

Depression Response at 12 Months							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
AALFA Family Clinic	• • 10.1%						
Advanced Medical Clinic		▼ ▼ 0.0%					
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▼ ▼ 9.3%						
Alexandria Clinic	• • 11.0%						
Allina Health	▼ ▼ 10.7%	• • 6.1%			• • 8.3%		
Altru Health System	▼ ▼ 2.4%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	▼ • 8.8%						
Associated Clinic of Psychology	▼ ▼ 3.8%						
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 3.8%				▼ ▼ 0.0%		
Bluestone Physician Services	• • 9.6%						
Boynton Health Service	▼ ▼ 8.4%						
Burnsville Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 6.1%						
Catalyst Medical Clinic	• 9.6%						
Cedar Riverside People's Center	▼ ▼ 3.3%						
CentraCare Health	▼ ▼ 3.1%				● ▼ 2.3%		
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 6.3%						
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 1.9%						
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	• • 10.3%						
Dawson Clinic	• • 12.1%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 3.5%						
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	▼ ▼ 3.7%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 30.2%	• • 7.4%					
Essentia Health	▲ ▲ 23.5%						
Fairview Health Services	▼ ▼ 8.1%	● ▼ 3.1%		• • 19.6%	• • 7.9%		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	• 12.3%						
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar	▼ ▼ 4.9%						
FirstLight Health System	▲ ▲ 15.4%						

Depression Response at 12 Months							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	• • 10.0%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 3.6%						
Glencoe Regional Health Services	• • 11.1%						
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 2.3%						
Grand Itasca Clinic	• • 13.7%						
Gundersen Health System	• • 13.8%						
HealthEast Clinics	▼ ▼ 6.2%	● ▼ 2.6%	● ▼ 5.1%				
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	• • 13.3%						
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ▲ 16.2%				• • 13.5%		
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 2.2%				▼ ▼ 2.8%		
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 5.8%						
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 2.4%						
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ ▼ 5.2%						
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 3.5%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	• • 10.9%						
Lakeland Mental Health Center	▼ ▼ 7.3%						
Lakewood Health System	▼ ▼ 6.6%						
Life Medical						▼ ▼ 0.0%	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	▼ ▼ 3.0%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	▲ ▲ 17.1%						
Mayo Clinic	▲ ▲ 16.3%						
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ ▼ 6.5%				• • 11.6%		
Mille Lacs Health System	▼ ▼ 2.8%						
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	▼ ▼ 6.3%						
Native American Community Clinic	• • 9.7%						
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 5.0%						
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 5.4%						
North Memorial	▼ ▼ 7.3%						
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼ ▼ 6.2%	● ▼ 1.5%			● ▼ 4.8%		
Northern Psychiatric Associates	▼ ▼ 6.6%						

Depression Response at 12 Months							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Northfield Hospital Clinics	▼ ▼ 4.3%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 1.1%						
Northwestern Mental Health Center	▼ ▼ 4.7%						
Oak Ridge Center	▼ ▼ 6.1%						
Olmsted Medical Center	• 12.0%						
Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Open Door Health Center	▼ ▼ 3.1%				● ▼ 3.3%		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	• • 12.1%						
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ ▲ 23.8%				▲ △ 22.1%		
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.9%						
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 1.3%						
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	▼ ▼ 4.2%						
Ramsey County Mental Health	▼ ▼ 2.2%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	▼ • 5.8%						
Richfield Medical Group	▼ ▼ 0.9%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▼ ▼ 4.3%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 1.2%						
Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼ ▼ 0.7%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▲ ▲ 13.6%						
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	▲ ▲ 14.2%						
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	• • 11.2%						
Scandia Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	• • 8.6%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	▼ ▼ 1.3%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
South Central Human Relations Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Southside Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 4.3%						
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 8.1%						
St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 7.7%						
Stellis Health, PA	▼ ▼ 7.7%						

Depression Response at 12 Months															
MEDICAL GROUP		Eng	lish	Hm	ong	1	Karen	Son	nali		Span	ish	Russ	ian	Vietnamese
Stevens Community Medical Center	▼	•	3.5%												
Stillwater Medical Group			15.1%												
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A	▼	•	0.0%												
Tri-County Health Care	•	•	5.5%												
United Family Medicine	•	•	6.5%							•	•	0.0%			
United Hospital District Clinic	•	•	5.3%												
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	•	•	4.1%												
University of Minnesota Physicians	•	•	3.7%	• •	7.8%	•	8.6%								
West Side Community Health Services	•	•	6.0%	• ▼	1.4%					•	•	3.9%			
Western Mental Health Center, Inc.	▼	•	3.2%												
Williams Integracare Clinic	•	•	7.9%												
Winona Health Services	•	•	4.1%												
Woodland Centers	•	•	4.4%												
Zumbro Valley Health Center	•	•	7.9%												
Statewide Totals	•	A	11.7%	• ▼	4.1%	• '	▼ 6.4%	•	12.1%		•	7.0%	•	7.6%	

Depression Remission at 12 Months

Depression Remission at 12 Months							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
AALFA Family Clinic	• • 6.1%						
Advanced Medical Clinic		▼ ▼ 0.0%					
Affiliated Community Medical Centers	▼ ▼ 5.3%						
Alexandria Clinic	• • 5.6%						
Allina Health	▼ ▼ 6.1%	▼ ▼ 0.0%			• • 6.4%		
Altru Health System	▼ ▼ 1.6%						
Apple Valley Medical Clinic	• • 6.3%						
Associated Clinic of Psychology	▼ ▼ 2.2%						
Avera Medical Group	▼ ▼ 1.6%				▼ ▼ 0.0%		
Bluestone Physician Services	• • 6.4%						
Boynton Health Service	▼ ▼ 4.2%						
Burnsville Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 3.4%						
Catalyst Medical Clinic	• • 6.8%						
Cedar Riverside People's Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
CentraCare Health	▼ ▼ 1.9%				• • 2.3%		
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic	▼ ▼ 3.4%						
Community University Health Care Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center	• • 5.7%						
Dawson Clinic	• • 6.9%						
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic	▼ ▼ 2.4%						
Edina Sports Health & Wellness	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Entira Family Clinics	▲ ▲ 21.5%	• • 3.7%					
Essentia Health	▲ ▲ 15.6%						
Fairview Health Services	▼ ▼ 4.8%	● ▼ 1.5%		• • 13.0%	• • 5.3%		
Fairview Mesaba Clinics	• • 6.8%						
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar	▼ ▼ 2.9%						
FirstLight Health System	• • 6.5%						

Depression Remission at 12 Months							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network	• • 7.3%						
Gateway Family Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 2.8%						
Glencoe Regional Health Services	• • 7.7%						
Glenwood Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Grand Itasca Clinic	• • 9.2%						
Gundersen Health System	• • 7.2%						
HealthEast Clinics	▼ ▼ 3.5%	● ▼ 1.7%	● ▼ 1.7%				
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics	• • 7.0%						
HealthPartners Clinics	▲ ♦ 9.6%				• • 5.8%		
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics	▼ ▼ 1.0%				● ▼ 2.2%		
Hutchinson Health	▼ ▼ 3.3%						
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Lake Region Healthcare	▼ ▼ 3.7%						
Lake Superior Community Health Center	▼ ▼ 0.9%						
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors	• • 7.3%						
Lakeland Mental Health Center	▼ ▼ 3.2%						
Lakewood Health System	▼ ▼ 3.4%						
Life Medical						▼ ▼ 0.0%	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.	▲ ♦ 9.6%						
Mayo Clinic	1 0.6%						
Mayo Clinic Health System	▼ ▼ 3.8%				• • 2.3%		
Mille Lacs Health System	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions	▼ ▼ 1.7%						
Native American Community Clinic	• • 5.6%						
Neighborhood Healthsource	▼ ▼ 3.3%						
North Clinic	▼ ▼ 2.5%						
North Memorial	▼ ▼ 4.2%						
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center	▼ ▼ 3.0%	▼ ▼ 0.0%			• • 3.2%		
Northern Psychiatric Associates	▼ ▼ 3.1%						

Depression Remission at 12 Months							
MEDICAL GROUP	English	Hmong	Karen	Somali	Spanish	Russian	Vietnamese
Northfield Hospital Clinics	▼ ▼ 3.3%						
Northwest Family Physicians	▼ ▼ 0.8%						
Northwestern Mental Health Center	▼ ▼ 1.2%						
Oak Ridge Center	▼ ▼ 2.4%						
Olmsted Medical Center	• • 7.5%						
Open Cities Health Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Open Door Health Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%				▼ ▼ 0.0%		
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic	• • 6.1%						
Park Nicollet Health Services	▲ 1 5.5%				• • 8.1%		
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.4%						
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN	• • 4.2%						
Ramsey County Mental Health	▼ ▼ 0.6%						
Renville County Hospital and Clinics	▼ ▼ 1.4%						
Richfield Medical Group	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Ridgeview Clinics	▼ ▼ 3.7%						
RiverView Health	▼ ▼ 1.2%						
Riverwood Healthcare Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	▲ ▲ 8.1%						
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	▲ 4 9.2%						
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic	• • 6.5%						
Scandia Clinic	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Scenic Rivers Health Services	▼ ● 3.2%						
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.7%						
Sleepy Eye Medical Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
South Central Human Relations Center	▼ ▼ 0.0%						
Southside Community Health Services	▼ ▼ 2.2%						
St. Croix Regional Medical Center	▼ ▼ 4.9%						
St. Luke's Clinics	▼ ▼ 3.7%						
Stellis Health, PA	▼ ▼ 5.1%						

Depression Remission at 12 Months														
MEDICAL GROUP	Eng	glish	Hmo	ong	К	aren		Somali		Spar	nish	R	ussian	Vietnamese
Stevens Community Medical Center	▼ ▼	2.3%												
Stillwater Medical Group	• 🔺	8.9%												
Synergy Family Physicians, P.A	▼ ▼	0.0%												
Tri-County Health Care	▼ ▼	3.5%												
United Family Medicine	▼ ▼	3.5%							▼	•	0.0%			
United Hospital District Clinic	▼ ▼	2.7%												
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center	▼ ▼	1.6%												
University of Minnesota Physicians	▼ ▼	1.9%	• •	3.9%	• •	1.7%								
West Side Community Health Services	▼ ▼	3.0%	• •	1.4%					•	•	2.0%			
Western Mental Health Center, Inc.	• •	3.2%												
Williams Integracare Clinic	• •	4.8%												
Winona Health Services	▼ ▼	2.1%												
Woodland Centers	▼ ▼	1.2%												
Zumbro Valley Health Center	▼ ▼	2.3%												
Statewide Totals	• •	7.2%	• ▼	2.0%	• •	1.9%	•	7.2 %	•	•	3.4%	•	5.9%	

MEASURES BY COUNTRY OF ORIGIN

Colorectal Cancer Screening

Colorectal Cancer Screening																					
MEDICAL GROUP		Can	ada		Inc	lia		La	os		Me	xico		Son	nalia	U	nite	l States		Vietr	nam
AALFA Family Clinic																•	•	70.0%			
Adefris & Toppin Women's Specialists																▼	•	58.8%			
Affiliated Community Medical Centers											\blacksquare	62.9%	•	•	30.1%			74.5%			
Allina Health	A		77.6%	•	•	61.5%	A	•	55.6%	•	V	57.1%	•	•	32.8%	A	A	75.9%	•	•	73.1%
Alomere Health																_	A	75.3%			
Altru Health System	•	•	60.8%							•	•	45.8%	•	▼	29.8%	▼	▼	69.1%			
Amery Hospital and Clinic																▼	▼	65.5%			
Apple Valley Medical Clinic				•	•	54.5%										▼	•	58.7%	•	•	47.5%
Avera Medical Group							•	•	40.8%	•	V	53.8%				▼	•	69.7%			
Boynton Health Service																▼	•	61.4%			
Burnsville Family Physicians																A	A	75.8%			
Catalyst Medical Clinic																•	•	76.7%			
Cedar Riverside People's Center													▼	•	17.4%	▼	•	21.5%			
CentraCare Health	•	•	70.0%							•	V	47.0%	▼	•	26.6%			77.6%	•	•	68.6%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic																•	•	67.3%			
Community University Health Care Center								•	59.2%	▼	\blacksquare	34.2%	•	•	26.4%	▼	▼	44.6%	•	•	72.0%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN																▼	•	60.7%			
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center																▼	▼	65.8%			
Dakota Child and Family Clinic																•	•	74.4%			
Dawson Clinic																▼	•	67.0%			
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic																•	•	59.1%			
Edina Sports Health & Wellness																		76.7%			
Essentia Health	•	•	64.5%	•	•	62.5%				•	•	54.8%	•	•	29.7%	A		72.4%	•	•	68.7%
Fairview Health Services	A		79.1%	•	▼	65.3%		•	68.6%	•	•	59.9%	A	•	44.4%	_		76.0%	A		80.0%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics																•	_	67.4%			

Colorectal Cancer Screening							
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar					▼ ▼ 15.9%	▲ ▲ 74.3%	
FirstLight Health System						▼ ▼ 62.1%	
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network						▼ ● 69.3%	
Glencoe Regional Health Services				● ▼ 44.8%		▼ ▼ 66.7%	
Grand Itasca Clinic						▼ ▼ 68.3%	
HealthEast Clinics	• 68.9%	● ▼ 47.7%	▼ ▼ 36.9%	● ▼ 57.0%	▼ ▼ 20.0%	▼ ▼ 67.7%	▼ ▼ 63.1%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics					▲ ▼ 45.7%	▲ ▲ 77.3%	▲ ▲ 87.5%
HealthPartners Clinics	• 69.2%	• 67.0%	▲ ▼ 57.2%	▲ ● 66.7%	▲ ▼ 46.5%	▲ ▲ 76.7%	▲ ▲ 80.5%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association						▼ ▼ 58.2%	
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics		• 58.1%	▲ • 61.8%	▲ ▼ 65.0%	▲ ▼ 44.2%	▼ ▼ 61.2%	• • 73.8%
Hudson Physicians						▼ ▼ 65.2%	
Hutchinson Health				● ▼ 43.9%		▼ ▼ 68.4%	
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis				▼ ▼ 9.1%		▼ ▼ 29.3%	
Iron Range Clinic						▼ ▼ 47.8%	
John A. Haugen Associates, PA						• 67.5%	
Kittson Healthcare Clinic						▼ ▼ 42.8%	
Lac Qui Parle Clinic						▼ ▼ 60.7%	
Lake Region Healthcare						▼ ▼ 56.8%	
Lake Superior Community Health Center						▼ ▼ 49.0%	
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors						▼ ▼ 60.3%	
Lakewood Health System						• • 71.7%	
Life Medical					● ▼ 26.1%	▼ ▼ 24.7%	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic				▼ ▼ 27.8%		▼ ▼ 45.0%	
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.				• • 61.3%		▲ ▲ 81.5%	
Mayo Clinic Health System				• 63.7%		▼ • 70.6%	
Metropolitan Obstetrics & Gynecology						▼ ▼ 66.6%	
Murray County Clinic						▼ ▼ 61.6%	
Native American Community Clinic						▼ ▼ 24.8%	
Neighborhood Healthsource				▼ ▼ 14.3%		▼ ▼ 31.6%	
North Clinic	▲ ▲ 83.7%	● ▼ 46.5%	● ▼ 30.3%			▼ ▼ 68.2%	▼ ▼ 50.0%
North Memorial	• 74.3%	● ▼ 55.1%	● ▼ 44.8%	● ▼ 41.5%		▼ • 71.0%	68.4%

Colorectal Cancer Screening																	
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India		La	os		Mex	cico		Sor	nalia	U	nited	States		Vietn	am
North Valley Health Center												•	•	41.5%			
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			•	•	42.0%	•	•	54.2%				•	•	57.5%			
Northfield Hospital + Clinics												•	•	71.7%			
Northwest Family Physicians			•	•	43.2%							▼	•	65.5%	•	•	68.4%
OBGYN West												▼	•	63.5%			
Oakdale Ob/Gyn												•	•	71.5%			
Obstetrics and Gynecology Associates												A		84.0%			
Olmsted Medical Center						•	•	46.9%	▼	•	16.4%	▼	•	66.7%			
Open Door Health Center						▼	▼	30.4%				▼	•	41.8%			
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic												A	A	76.6%			
Park Nicollet Health Services	• 74.7%	• • 65.8%	A	•	60.8%	•	•	63.7%	•	•	33.1%	A	A	78.3%	•	•	74.5%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network												•	•	66.4%			
Parkway Family Physicians-Minnesota Healthcare Network												•	•	59.4%			
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services												▼	•	51.7%			
Rainy Lake Medical Center												▼	\blacksquare	44.9%			
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN												▼	\blacksquare	56.6%			
Renville County Hospital and Clinics												▼	\blacksquare	64.3%			
Richfield Medical Group												▼	\blacksquare	68.0%			
Ridgeview Clinics												▼	\blacksquare	64.4%			
RiverView Health												▼	\blacksquare	55.1%			
Riverwood Healthcare Center												▼	\blacksquare	68.1%			
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center														89.3%			
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	• • 73.5%	● ▼ 54.5%				•	▼	52.7%	•	•	30.1%	•		72.1%	•	•	62.5%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region	• • 66.7%	● ▼ 50.0%	•	•	40.5%	•	•	49.5%						72.8%			
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic												▼	•	66.2%			
Scandia Clinic												▼	•	55.2%			
Scenic Rivers Health Services												▼	•	62.3%			
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center												•	•	68.4%			

Colorectal Cancer Screening						
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States Vietnam
Sleepy Eye Medical Center						▼ ▼ 55.5%
Southdale Ob/Gyn Consultants						A A 76.7%
Southside Community Health Services				● ▼ 52.0%		▼ ▼ 47.0%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center						▼ ▼ 55.2%
St. Luke's Clinics						▼ ▼ 65.3%
Stellis Health, PA				● ▼ 38.2%		▼ ▼ 68.4%
Stevens Community Medical Center						▲ ▲ 89.4%
Stillwater Medical Group						▲ ▲ 76.0%
Swift County Benson Health Services						▼ ▼ 64.5%
Tri-County Health Care						▼ ▼ 60.9%
United Family Medicine				▼ ▼ 41.1%		▼ ▼ 55.6%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center						▼ ▼ 67.8%
University of Minnesota Physicians		• • 73.0%	● ▼ 44.1%	• 60.0%	● ▼ 39.5%	▼ ▼ 69.5% ▼ • 61.7%
West Side Community Health Services			● ▼ 37.4%	▼ ▼ 43.7%		▼ ▼ 41.2%
Western ObGyn						▲ ♦ 76.8%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic						• 🛕 73.3%
Williams Integracare Clinic						▼ ▼ 60.8%
Winneshiek Medical Center-Mabel Clinic						▼ ▼ 46.3%
Women & Adolescent Gynecology Center						• • 74.5%
Statewide Totals	• • 68.8%	● ▼ 59.0%	● ▼ 41.8%	● ▼ 52.9%	● ▼ 33.5%	● ▲ 71.8% ● ▲ 73.4%

Optimal Diabetes Control

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same Country of Origin statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

Optimal Diabetes Control							
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Affiliated Community Medical Centers				● ▼ 36.4%	• • 41.1%	▲ ▲ 47.4%	
Allina Health	• • 48.1%	● ▲ 55.4%	▲ • 46.8%	● ▼ 36.8%	• • 42.3%	▲ ▲ 46.6%	● ▲ 62.2%
Alomere Health						• 46.7%	
Altru Health System	• • 44.2%					▲ 47.1 %	
Amery Hospital and Clinic						• 46.4%	
Apple Valley Medical Clinic						• 44.0%	
Avera Medical Group				● ▼ 29.4%		▼ ▼ 40.7%	
Boynton Health Service						• 40.0%	
Burnsville Family Physicians						• 47.1%	
Catalyst Medical Clinic						• • 53.3%	
Cedar Riverside People's Center					▼ ▼ 29.6%	▼ ▼ 15.1%	
CentraCare Health				• 42.1%	• • 39.6%	▲ ▲ 49.5%	
Community University Health Care Center			45.9%	● ▼ 25.7%	▼ ▼ 27.3%	▼ ▼ 26.7%	• • 56.4%
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN						▲ ▲ 54.8%	
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center						▼ ▼ 34.8%	
Dawson Clinic						• 47.7%	
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic						▼ ▼ 28.8%	
Edina Sports Health & Wellness						• 46.8%	
Essentia Health	• • 41.7%			• 40.0%		▲ ▲ 46.7%	
Fairview Health Services		● ▲ 60.4%	▲ • 49.5%	▲ ● 49.4%	▲ • 50.0%	▲ ▲ 53.1%	▲ ▲ 69.1%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics						• 46.6%	
FirstLight Health System						▼ ▼ 40.9%	
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network						• 49.2%	
Glencoe Regional Health Services				• 40.0%		• 45.2%	
Grand Itasca Clinic						▼ ▼ 41.6%	
HealthEast Clinics		• 50.0%	● ▼ 35.6%	• • 36.7%	• • 35.6%	• 44.8%	• 51.0%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics					• 44.9%	• • 47.1%	

Optimal Diabetes Control																			
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	In	dia		La	os		Mex	cico		Son	nalia	U	nited	l State	s	Vi	etna	m
HealthPartners Clinics	• • 33.3%	• 🛕	56.1%	•	•	44.9%	•	•	42.5%	A	•	48.5%	A		48.0	%	• 4	(60.2%
Hendricks Community Hospital Association													•	•	39.8	%			
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics				•	•	30.0%	•	•	35.3%	▼	•	29.5%	▼	•	22.9	%			
Hutchinson Health							•	▼	27.8%				▼	▼	41.2	%			
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis							•	•	37.8%				▼	•	20.3	%			
Iron Range Clinic													▼	•	15.0	%			
Kittson Healthcare Clinic													▼	•	27.1	%			
Lac Qui Parle Clinic													•	•	48.7	%			
Lake Region Healthcare													▼	•	36.0	%			
Lake Superior Community Health Center													▼	•	23.5	%			
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors													▼	•	36.2	%			
Lakewood Health System													•	•	45.3	%			
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic													▼	•	34.3	%			
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.							•	•	51.5%				•	•	46.4	%			
Mayo Clinic Health System							•	•	44.0%				•	•	45.5	%			
Murray County Clinic													•	•	52.9	%			
Native American Community Clinic													▼	•	22.0	%			
Neighborhood Healthsource							•		32.4%				▼	•	24.5	%			
North Clinic		▼ •	30.0%										▼	•	34.0	%			
North Memorial		• •	52.2%	•	•	35.6%							▼	▼	42.7	% (• (2	48.9%
North Valley Health Center													▼	▼	22.8	%			
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center				▼	•	25.2%	•	•	28.3%				▼	•	15.9	%			
Northfield Hospital + Clinics													▼	•	33.6	%			
Northwest Family Physicians													▼	•	33.8	%			
Olmsted Medical Center							•	•	41.7%	•	•	24.5%	▼	•	41.8	%			
Open Door Health Center							▼	▼	17.5%				▼	•	16.7	%			
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic													•	•	47.6	%			
Park Nicollet Health Services		• •	51.6%	A	•	55.6%	•	•	40.3%	•	•	39.4%			51.4	%	• 4	(63.2%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	18.2	%			
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services													▼	•	22.1	%			

Optimal Diabetes Control																
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	Ind	lia		Laos		Ме	xico	s	omalia	U	nited	States		Vietn	am
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN											▼	▼	27.5%			
Renville County Hospital and Clinics											_	•	37.1%			
Richfield Medical Group													52.8%			
Ridgeview Clinics												_	52.2%			
RiverView Health											▼	•	26.3%			
Riverwood Healthcare Center											•	•	38.5%			
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center											•	•	46.5%			
Sanford Health - Fargo Region	● ▲ 60.0%	• •	50.0%			•	•	44.7%	•	939.5%		A	46.1%			
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region				•	• 51.0	%	•	44.3%					46.1%			
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic											•	•	37.0%			
Scandia Clinic											•	•	33.7%			
Scenic Rivers Health Services											•	•	34.7%			
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center											•	•	47.2%			
Sleepy Eye Medical Center											•	•	35.8%			
Southside Community Health Services							•	44.8%			•	•	29.3%			
St. Croix Regional Medical Center											•	\blacksquare	39.3%			
St. Luke's Clinics											•	\blacksquare	37.1%			
Stellis Health, PA											•	•	43.5%			
Stevens Community Medical Center											•	•	25.0%			
Stillwater Medical Group													48.7%			
Swift County Benson Health Services											•	\blacksquare	33.2%			
Tri-County Health Care											•	\blacksquare	35.8%			
United Family Medicine						•	•	25.0%			•	•	25.6%			
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center											•	•	38.8%			
University of Minnesota Physicians		• •	48.9%	•	▼ 29.1	%	•	36.4%	•	43.4%	▼	•	34.7%	•	•	47.1%
West Side Community Health Services				•	▼ 20.8	% T	•	25.1%			▼	▼	17.8%			
Westfields Hospital and Clinic											•	•	41.5%			
Williams Integracare Clinic											▼	•	19.0%			
Winneshiek Medical Center-Mabel Clinic											•	•	33.3%			
Statewide Totals	• 42.3%	• 🛦	53.4%	•	▼ 36.6	%	_	34.1%	• '	▼ 39.0%	•	•	44.9%	•	A	59.3%

Optimal Vascular Control

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same Country of Origin statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

Optimal Vascular Control							
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Affiliated Community Medical Centers						• 62.2%	
Allina Health	• • 63.4%	● ▲ 79.6%	● ▲ 73.2%	• • 64.9%	• • 56.8%	• • 61.6%	• 69.5%
Alomere Health						• • 59.8%	
Altru Health System	• • 76.7%					▲ ▲ 63.2%	
Amery Hospital and Clinic						61.7%	
Apple Valley Medical Clinic						• • 65.8%	
Avera Medical Group						• • 58.4%	
Burnsville Family Physicians						• • 59.6%	
Catalyst Medical Clinic						• • 71.1%	
Cedar Riverside People's Center						▼ ▼ 29.8%	
CentraCare Health						• • 60.8%	
Community University Health Care Center						▼ ▼ 33.3%	
Cromwell Medical Clinic PLLC - IHN						• • 70.7%	
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center						▼ ▼ 49.9%	
Dawson Clinic						• • 62.4%	
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic						▼ ▼ 37.4%	
Edina Sports Health & Wellness						• • 55.4%	
Essentia Health	• • 64.8%					61.8%	
Fairview Health Services		• • 90.0%	• • 75.6%		• • 66.7%	▲ ▲ 68.2%	● ▲ 77.8%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics						• • 60.9%	
FirstLight Health System						▼ ▼ 57.1%	
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network						• • 67.0%	
Glencoe Regional Health Services						• • 57.8%	
Grand Itasca Clinic						• 59.6%	
HealthEast Clinics			● ▲ 70.0%			▲ ▲ 64.9%	
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics						• • 57.4%	
HealthPartners Clinics		• 68.6%	• • 72.6%	• • 70.6%		▲ ▲ 63.2%	• 60.5%

Optimal Vascular Control							
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Hendricks Community Hospital Association						• • 58.5%	
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics				• 60.2%	• 49.0%	▼ ▼ 38.0%	
Hutchinson Health						▼ ▼ 56.5%	
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis						• 45.5%	
ron Range Clinic						▼ ▼ 39.4%	
Kittson Healthcare Clinic						▼ ▼ 44.4%	
Lac Qui Parle Clinic						• 65.0%	
Lake Region Healthcare						▼ ▼ 50.0%	
Lake Superior Community Health Center						▼ ▼ 37.6%	
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors						▼ ▼ 47.0%	
Lakewood Health System						• 59.1%	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic						• 67.4%	
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.						▼ ▼ 56.2%	
Mayo Clinic Health System						▼ ▼ 57.2%	
Murray County Clinic						• • 56.5%	
Native American Community Clinic						▼ ▼ 28.8%	
Neighborhood Healthsource						• 50.0%	
North Clinic						▼ ▼ 57.3%	
North Memorial			• • 54.9%			• • 60.8%	
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center			▼ ▼ 44.1%			▼ ▼ 16.5%	
Northfield Hospital + Clinics						▼ ▼ 51.5%	
Northwest Family Physicians						▼ ▼ 48.6%	
Olmsted Medical Center						● ▼ 58.1%	
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic						• • 58.9%	
Park Nicollet Health Services						▲ ▲ 68.2%	
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network						▼ ▼ 35.1%	
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services						▼ ▼ 49.1%	
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN						▼ ▼ 44.4%	
Renville County Hospital and Clinics						• • 56.9%	
Richfield Medical Group						▲ ▲ 72.4%	

Optimal Vascular Control																		
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	In	dia		La	os		Mex	tico		Som	alia	U	nited	States	5	Viet	nam
Ridgeview Clinics													•	•	64.89	6		
RiverView Health													▼	•	41.09	6		
Riverwood Healthcare Center													▼	•	51.79	6		
Sacred Heart Mercy Health Care Center													•	•	59.49	6		
Sanford Health - Fargo Region															64.49	6		
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region							•	•	71.0%				•	•	62.19	6		
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic													•	•	56.69	6		
Scandia Clinic													•	•	54.39	6		
Scenic Rivers Health Services													▼	•	53.49	6		
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center													•	•	71.19	6		
Sleepy Eye Medical Center													•	•	51.29	6		
St. Croix Regional Medical Center													▼	•	53.69	6		
St. Luke's Clinics													•	•	58.19	6		
Stellis Health, PA													•	•	64.49	%		
Stevens Community Medical Center													▼	▼	38.39	%		
Stillwater Medical Group													•	•	63.79	6		
Swift County Benson Health Services													▼	•	53.19	6		
Tri-County Health Care													▼	\blacksquare	48.49	%		
United Family Medicine													▼	•	38.49	%		
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center													▼	•	51.19	%		
University of Minnesota Physicians		• 🔺	88.9%	•	•	67.0%				•	▼	47.1%			66.39	6	•	58.5%
West Side Community Health Services				▼	▼	38.6%	▼	•	35.4%				▼	•	20.59	%		
Westfields Hospital and Clinic													•	•	59.69	%		
Williams Integracare Clinic													•	•	42.19	6		
Statewide Totals	• 64.9%	• 🛦	82.6%	•		66.5%	•	•	59.3%	•	•	54.2%	•	•	61.29	%	•	63.7%

Optimal Asthma Control Adults

Each group of patients is compared to patients of the same Country of Origin statewide (lefthand symbol of each pair) and compared to all patients statewide (righthand symbol of each pair)

Optimal Asthma Control Adults							
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Advancements in Allergy and Asthma Care						• • 53.7%	
Affiliated Community Medical Centers						▲ ▲ 59.7%	
Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Clinic						▲ ▲ 65.0%	
Allina Health	• • 61.2%	46.6%		▲ • 51.8%	● ▼ 36.1%	▲ ▲ 60.1%	65.7%
Alomere Health						▲ ▲ 65.8%	
Altru Health System						▼ ▼ 0.0%	
Amery Hospital and Clinic						• 46.0%	
Apple Valley Medical Clinic						▼ ▼ 36.7%	
Avera Medical Group						▼ ▼ 5.8%	
Boynton Health Service						▼ ▼ 23.5%	
Burnsville Family Physicians						▲ ▲ 63.8%	
Catalyst Medical Clinic						• 54.4%	
Cedar Riverside People's Center					• • 41.4%	▼ ▼ 27.2%	
CentraCare Health					● ▼ 22.2%	▼ ▼ 47.0%	
Central Pediatrics						▲ ★ 72.6%	
Children's Minnesota						• 47.4%	
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists						▲ ▲ 77.4%	
Community University Health Care Center						▼ ▼ 25.8%	
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center						▼ ▼ 16.2%	
Dawson Clinic						▼ ▼ 18.8%	
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic						▼ ▼ 21.7%	
Eagan Valley Pediatrics						▼ ▼ 11.6%	
Edina Sports Health & Wellness						▼ ▼ 38.2%	
Essentia Health	• • 64.5%					▲ ▲ 61.3%	
Fairview Health Services		73.7%			• • 51.9%	▲ ▲ 72.4%	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics						• 49.2%	
FirstLight Health System						• 49.3%	
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network						▲ ▲ 66.2%	

Optimal Asthma Control Adults							
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Glencoe Regional Health Services						▼ ▼ 29.0%	
Grand Itasca Clinic						▼ ▼ 41.5%	
HealthEast Clinics			● ▼ 17.1%			▼ ▼ 42.7%	
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics						▲ ▲ 69.7%	
HealthPartners Clinics		● ▲ 68.4%			• 42.9%	▲ ▲ 60.2%	• 47.1%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics				● ▼ 34.2%	▼ ▼ 20.0%	▼ ▼ 24.9%	
Hutchinson Health						▼ ▼ 4.5%	
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis						▼ ▼ 27.3%	
Kittson Healthcare Clinic						▼ ▼ 4.8%	
Lake Region Healthcare						• 53.9%	
Lake Superior Community Health Center						▼ ▼ 19.7%	
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors						▼ ▼ 3.1%	
Lakewood Health System						▲ ▲ 59.3%	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic						▼ ▼ 0.0%	
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.						▲ ▲ 62.5%	
Mayo Clinic Health System						▼ ▼ 44.4%	
Minnesota Allergy & Asthma Clinic, PA						▲ ★ 72.1%	
Native American Community Clinic						▼ ▼ 42.2%	
Neighborhood Healthsource						▼ ▼ 23.5%	
North Clinic						▼ ▼ 0.0%	
North Memorial						▼ ▼ 45.5%	
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center				• • 39.5%		▼ ▼ 14.0%	
Northfield Hospital + Clinics						▼ ▼ 32.6%	
Northwest Family Physicians						▼ ▼ 41.3%	
Olmsted Medical Center						▼ ▼ 40.2%	
Open Door Health Center						▼ ▼ 2.1%	
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic						• 48.3%	
Park Nicollet Health Services					• 45.8%	▲ ▲ 60.8%	
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network						▼ ▼ 21.0%	
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network						58.0%	

Optimal Asthma Control Adults						
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	India	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United States Vietnam
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services						▼ ▼ 0.0%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN						▼ ▼ 1.2%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics						▼ ▼ 3.3%
Richfield Medical Group						• • 59.1%
Ridgeview Clinics						▼ ▼ 44.1%
RiverView Health						▼ ▼ 14.0%
Riverwood Healthcare Center						• • 51.5%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region						• • 50.0%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region						▲ ▲ 56.7%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic						▼ ▼ 17.7%
Scandia Clinic						▼ ▼ 15.7%
Scenic Rivers Health Services						▼ ▼ 20.5%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center						▼ ▼ 17.9%
South Lake Pediatrics						▲ 8 1.1%
Southside Community Health Services						• • 50.0%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center						48.8%
St. Luke's Clinics						▼ ▼ 19.8%
Stellis Health, PA						▼ ▼ 19.5%
Stevens Community Medical Center						▼ ▼ 5.1%
Stillwater Medical Group						▲ ▲ 59.1%
Swift County Benson Health Services						42.6%
Tri-County Health Care						▼ ▼ 41.4%
United Family Medicine						▼ ▼ 20.6%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center						▼ ▼ 3.0%
University of Minnesota Physicians					● ▼ 38.2%	▼ ▼ 26.7%
Wayzata Children's Clinic						▲ ▲ 86.7%
West Side Community Health Services	_			▼ ▼ 16.4%		▼ ▼ 11.9%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic						▼ ▼ 43.9%
Williams Integracare Clinic						▼ ▼ 33.3%
Statewide Totals	• 49.8%	• 52.7%	● ▼ 28.5%	● ▼ 34.8%	● ▼ 36.7%	• • 50.7% • • 54.8%

Optimal Asthma Control Children

Optimal Asthma Control Children		
MEDICAL GROUP	Somalia	United States
Advancements in Allergy and Asthma Care		• • 66.7%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers		▲ ▲ 68.7%
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network		• • 56.6%
Allergy, Asthma & Immunology Clinic		▲ ▲ 77.5%
Allina Health		▲ ▲ 61.4%
Alomere Health		▲ ★ 73.7%
Altru Health System		▼ ▼ 3.7%
Amery Hospital and Clinic		• • 61.6%
Apple Valley Medical Clinic		▼ ▼ 23.3%
Avera Medical Group		▼ ▼ 5.9%
Cedar Riverside People's Center	• 63.6%	
CentraCare Health		▲ ▲ 67.1%
Central Pediatrics		▲ ▲ 75.2%
Child and Teen Medical Center		▲ ♦ 71.1%
Children's Minnesota		• • 56.9%
Children's Respiratory & Critical Care Specialists		▲ ★ 71.8%
Community University Health Care Center		• • 46.0%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center		▼ ▼ 11.5%
Dawson Clinic		▼ ▼ 30.2%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic		▼ ▼ 38.3%
Eagan Valley Pediatrics		▼ ▼ 17.6%
Essentia Health		▲ ▲ 68.2%
Fairview Health Services	• • 56.3%	▲ ▲ 71.0%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics		▼ ▼ 36.3%
FirstLight Health System		▼ ▼ 44.2%
Glencoe Regional Health Services		▼ ▼ 25.4%
Grand Itasca Clinic		▼ ▼ 42.1%
HealthEast Clinics		▲ ▲ 63.8%

Optimal Asthma Control Children		
MEDICAL GROUP	Somalia	United States
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics		▲ ▲ 69.6%
HealthPartners Clinics		▲ ▲ 68.0%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics		• • 57.9%
Hutchinson Health		▼ ▼ 2.8%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis		▼ ▼ 23.7%
Kittson Healthcare Clinic		▼ ▼ 5.9%
Lake Region Healthcare		• • 53.3%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors		▼ ▼ 0.0%
Lakewood Health System		▲ ▲ 67.4%
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic		▼ ▼ 0.0%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.		▲ ▲ 69.3%
Mayo Clinic Health System		▼ ▼ 48.6%
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd		• • 50.8%
Native American Community Clinic		▼ ▼ 46.1%
Neighborhood Healthsource		▼ ▼ 22.9%
North Clinic		▼ ▼ 0.0%
North Memorial		▼ ▼ 39.9%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center		▼ ▼ 32.3%
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine		▼ ▼ 28.6%
Northfield Hospital + Clinics		▼ ▼ 34.0%
Northwest Family Physicians		▼ ▼ 31.1%
Olmsted Medical Center		▼ ▼ 44.8%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic		• 55.6%
Park Nicollet Health Services		▲ ▲ 70.8%
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network		▼ ▼ 32.7%
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network		▲ ▲ 64.5%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN		▼ ▼ 0.0%
Ridgeview Clinics		▼ ▼ 43.1%
RiverView Health		▼ ▼ 26.5%
Riverwood Healthcare Center		▼ ▼ 39.5%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region		▲ ▲ 60.5%

Optimal Asthma Control Children		
MEDICAL GROUP	Somalia	United States
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region		▲ ▲ 67.3%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic		▼ ▼ 17.7%
Scenic Rivers Health Services		▼ ▼ 15.2%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center		▼ ▼ 19.4%
South Lake Pediatrics		▲ 81.1 %
Southside Community Health Services		▼ ▼ 38.3%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center		▼ ▼ 42.5%
St. Luke's Clinics		▼ ▼ 26.6%
Stellis Health, PA		▼ ▼ 25.2%
Stevens Community Medical Center		▼ ▼ 6.9%
Stillwater Medical Group		▲ ▲ 69.6%
Swift County Benson Health Services		• 48.1%
Tri-County Health Care		▼ ▼ 42.1%
United Family Medicine		▼ ▼ 13.3%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center		▼ ▼ 11.4%
University of Minnesota Physicians		▼ ▼ 32.6%
Wayzata Children's Clinic		▲ ▲ 83.5%
West Side Community Health Services		21.2%
Westfields Hospital and Clinic		46.8%
Statewide Totals	• 54.2%	• • 58.1%

Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening

Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening											
MEDICAL GROUP	In	dia	Mexico		Soma	alia	Uı	nited	States	Vie	tnam
AALFA Family Clinic								A	92.3%		
Advanced Medical Clinic							▼	•	0.0%		
Affiliated Community Medical Centers				•	•	66.7%	▼	•	72.7%		
All About Children Pediatrics - Children's Health Network							A		98.5%		
Allina Health	• •	85.7%		•	•	81.5%			91.7%	• •	87.2%
Alomere Health									89.3%		
Altru Health System							▼	•	14.5%		
Amery Hospital and Clinic							•	•	75.1%		
Apple Valley Medical Clinic							▼	▼	66.1%		
Avera Medical Group							▼	▼	64.7%		
Burnsville Family Physicians							•	•	78.6%		
Catalyst Medical Clinic							▼	\blacksquare	2.1%		
Cedar Riverside People's Center						88.0%	•	•	80.6%		
CentraCare Health								•	80.3%		
Central Pediatrics									100.0%		
Child and Teen Medical Center			100.0 %						100.0%		
Children's Minnesota	• 🔺	100.0%				100.0%			99.0%		
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic							▼	\blacksquare	59.0%		
Community University Health Care Center							▼	\blacksquare	58.0%		
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center								A	89.7%		
Dakota Child and Family Clinic							•	•	76.3%		
Dawson Clinic									96.8%		
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic							•	•	84.0%		
Eagan Valley Pediatrics									98.7%		
Essentia Health									90.5%		
Fairview Health Services				•	•	79.8%	•	▼	77.1%	• •	73.2%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics							▼	▼	66.2%		
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar							▼	_	47.0%		

Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening					
MEDICAL GROUP	India	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
FirstLight Health System				▲ ♦ 92.5%	
Glencoe Regional Health Services				▲ ▲ 86.1%	
Grand Itasca Clinic				▲ ♦ 95.4%	
Grow Pediatrics				▲ ▲ 100.0%	
HealthEast Clinics				▲ ▲ 86.6%	
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics			● ▼ 60.9%	• 79.0%	
HealthPartners Clinics			▼ ▼ 58.8%	▲ ▲ 83.0%	67.7%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics		▼ ▼ 41.0%		▼ ▼ 38.2%	
Hutchinson Health				▼ ▼ 71.3%	
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis				▼ ▼ 41.7%	
Kittson Healthcare Clinic				▼ ▼ 11.8%	
Lac Qui Parle Clinic				• 91.2%	
Lake Region Healthcare				▼ ▼ 28.0%	
Lake Superior Community Health Center				▼ ▼ 51.1%	
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors				• 82.6%	
Lakewood Health System				▲ ▲ 88.0%	
Madelia Community Hospital & Clinic				• • 85.4%	
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.				▲ ♦ 91.5%	
Mayo Clinic Health System				▼ ▼ 39.4%	
Mendakota Pediatrics Ltd				▲ ♦ 96.6%	
Murray County Clinic				▼ ▼ 41.7%	
Native American Community Clinic				▼ ▼ 22.4%	
Neighborhood Healthsource				▼ ▼ 41.1%	
North Clinic				▼ ▼ 62.6%	
North Memorial				• • 78.8%	
North Metro Pediatrics				▲ ▲ 100.0%	
North Valley Health Center				▼ ▼ 0.0%	
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center		• • 82.9%		▲ ▲ 84.3%	
Northern Lights Pediatric and Adolescent Medicine				▲ ♦ 94.8%	
Northfield Hospital + Clinics				▲ ▲ 86.5%	
Northwest Family Physicians				▼ ▼ 55.7%	

Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening					
MEDICAL GROUP	India	Mexico	Somalia	United States	Vietnam
Olmsted Medical Center				▲ ♦ 91.2%	
Open Cities Health Center				▼ ▼ 52.9%	
Open Door Health Center				• 81.0%	
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic				▲ ♦ 98.4%	
Park Nicollet Health Services				▲ ▲ 90.0%	
Parkview Medical Clinic - Minnesota Healthcare Network				▼ ▼ 11.6%	
Pediatric Services - Children's Physician Network				▲ ▲ 100.0%	
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services				• 69.5%	
Renville County Hospital and Clinics				• • 81.6%	
Ridgeview Clinics				▲ ▲ 89.8%	
RiverView Health				▼ ▼ 16.0%	
Riverwood Healthcare Center				▼ ▼ 35.6%	
Sanford Health - Fargo Region			▼ ▼ 28.9%	▼ ▼ 35.9%	
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region				▼ ▼ 49.8%	
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic				▼ ▼ 64.9%	
Scandia Clinic				▼ ▼ 34.3%	
Scenic Rivers Health Services				▼ ▼ 50.0%	
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center				▲ ▲ 98.0%	
Sleepy Eye Medical Center				• • 70.0%	
South Lake Pediatrics	● ▲ 100.0%			▲ ♦ 99.2%	
Southdale Pediatric Associates, Ltd				▲ ♦ 97.6%	
Southside Community Health Services				▲ ▲ 90.1%	
St. Croix Regional Medical Center				▼ ▼ 65.3%	
St. Luke's Clinics				▲ ▲ 88.1%	
Stellis Health, PA				▲ ▲ 87.1%	
Stevens Community Medical Center				▼ ▼ 24.8%	
Stillwater Medical Group				▲ ▲ 84.2%	
Swift County Benson Health Services				▲ ▲ 95.2%	
Tri-County Health Care				▼ ▼ 53.2%	
United Family Medicine				▼ ▼ 46.5%	
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center				▲ ♦ 94.0%	

Adolescent Mental Health and/or Depression Screening																						
MEDICAL GROUP		Inc	dia		Mexico		Mexico		Mexico		Mexico		Mexico		Somalia		United States			es Viet		am
University of Minnesota Physicians							•	•	85.4%	•	•	76.7%										
Wayzata Children's Clinic												97.4%										
West Side Community Health Services				•	•	53.9%				▼	•	54.4%										
Westfields Hospital and Clinic										A		87.3%										
Williams Integracare Clinic												92.9%										
Statewide Totals	•		89.7%	•	•	67.0%	•	•	73.2%	•	•	78.1%	•	•	79.0%							

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months														
MEDICAL GROUP	Ca	nada		La	os		Me	kico		Son	nalia	U	nited	States
AALFA Family Clinic												•		24.2%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers												▼	•	20.9%
Alexandria Clinic												•		26.1%
Allina Health	• •	27.0%	•	•	20.8%	•	•	23.5%	•	•	17.1%			28.5%
Altru Health System												▼	\blacksquare	5.6%
Apple Valley Medical Clinic												▼	•	21.1%
Associated Clinic of Psychology												▼	\blacksquare	10.8%
Avera Medical Group												▼	•	15.7%
Bluestone Physician Services												•	•	17.1%
Boynton Health Service												•	•	27.1%
Burnsville Family Physicians												▼	•	17.8%
Catalyst Medical Clinic												▼	•	14.5%
Cedar Riverside People's Center												▼	•	13.1%
CentraCare Health						▼	•	5.3%				▼	•	7.7%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic												▼	•	13.5%
Community University Health Care Center												▼	•	7.4%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center												•	•	23.0%
Dawson Clinic												•	•	32.2%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic												▼	•	17.6%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness												▼	•	12.2%
Essentia Health												A	_	48.2%
Fairview Health Services			•	•	25.9%	•	•	17.5%	•	•	22.6%	▼	•	21.4%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics												A	A	32.8%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar												•	•	16.7%
FirstLight Health System												A	A	36.1%
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network												•	•	20.0%
Glencoe Regional Health Services												•	•	22.7%

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months												
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada		La	os		Mex	cico	Soi	nalia	Uı	nited	States
Grand Itasca Clinic										•	•	27.5%
HealthEast Clinics		•	•	16.9%						▼	•	17.7%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics												34.7%
HealthPartners Clinics		•	•	32.4%	•	•	27.0%					38.4%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics					▼	•	9.7%	• ▼	6.1%	▼	•	9.7%
Hutchinson Health										▼	•	20.8%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis										▼	•	13.7%
Lake Region Healthcare										▼	•	15.9%
Lake Superior Community Health Center										▼	•	17.3%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors										•	▼	16.4%
Lakeland Mental Health Center										▼	•	22.0%
Lakewood Health System										▼	•	17.0%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.												44.3%
Mayo Clinic Health System										▼	•	19.2%
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions										•	•	29.5%
Native American Community Clinic											•	34.5%
Neighborhood Healthsource										▼	•	9.4%
North Clinic										▼	•	17.8%
North Memorial										▼	•	19.3%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center		A	A	57.5%	•	•	16.3%			•	•	25.4%
Northfield Hospital Clinics										▼	•	13.0%
Northwest Family Physicians										▼	•	2.9%
Northwestern Mental Health Center										▼	•	19.0%
Oak Ridge Center										•	•	19.9%
Olmsted Medical Center											•	30.0%
Open Door Health Center										▼	•	11.6%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic										•	•	24.8%
Park Nicollet Health Services										A	A	52.3%
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic										•	•	4.0%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services										•	•	4.0%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN										•	•	11.9%

Depression Follow-Up at 12 Months						
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada	Laos	Mexico	Somalia	United	States
Renville County Hospital and Clinics					▼ ▼	14.3%
Richfield Medical Group					▼ ▼	5.4%
Ridgeview Clinics					▼ ▼	12.5%
RiverView Health					▼ ▼	3.6%
Riverwood Healthcare Center					▼ ▼	1.4%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region					A A	32.7%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region					A A	30.2%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic					• •	22.1%
Scandia Clinic					▼ ▼	0.0%
Scenic Rivers Health Services					• •	23.3%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center					▼ ▼	2.0%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center					▼ ▼	0.0%
Southside Community Health Services					▼ ▼	10.5%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center					▼ ▼	22.3%
St. Luke's Clinics					• ▼	23.9%
Stellis Health, PA					▼ ▼	18.0%
Stevens Community Medical Center					▼ ▼	12.0%
Stillwater Medical Group					A A	36.0%
Tri-County Health Care					• •	22.7%
United Family Medicine					• ▼	22.3%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center					▼ ▼	14.1%
University of Minnesota Physicians		• • 31.5%			▼ ▼	19.7%
West Side Community Health Services		• • 21.9%	● ▼ 15.5%		▼ ▼	17.0%
Williams Integracare Clinic					▼ ▼	14.3%
Zumbro Valley Health Center					• •	30.1%
Statewide Totals	• • 25.2%	• • 28.3%	● ▼ 16.0%	● ▼ 17.2%	• 🔻	26.5%

Depression Response at 12 Months

Depression Response at 12 Months																
MEDICAL GROUP		Can	ada		La	os		Me	xico		Som	nalia	Uı	United Sta		
AALFA Family Clinic													•	•	10.1%	
Affiliated Community Medical Centers													•	•	9.2%	
Alexandria Clinic													•	•	11.0%	
Allina Health	•		21.6%	•	\blacksquare	1.9%	•		10.9%	•	\blacksquare	2.4%	•	\blacksquare	10.6%	
Altru Health System													▼	\blacksquare	1.1%	
Apple Valley Medical Clinic													•	•	8.5%	
Associated Clinic of Psychology													▼	\blacksquare	3.9%	
Avera Medical Group													▼	\blacksquare	3.8%	
Bluestone Physician Services													•	•	9.8%	
Boynton Health Service													▼	▼	8.1%	
Burnsville Family Physicians													▼	▼	6.2%	
Catalyst Medical Clinic													•	•	10.1%	
Cedar Riverside People's Center													▼	•	3.6%	
CentraCare Health							•	•	2.6%				▼	•	3.1%	
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic													▼	•	6.3%	
Community University Health Care Center													▼	•	0.0%	
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center													•	•	10.4%	
Dawson Clinic													•	•	11.9%	
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic													▼	•	3.6%	
Edina Sports Health & Wellness													▼	▼	3.7%	
Essentia Health													A	A	23.5%	
Fairview Health Services				•	•	1.7%	•	•	7.5%	•	•	12.9%	▼	▼	8.3%	
Fairview Mesaba Clinics													•	•	12.1%	
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar													▼	•	5.4%	
FirstLight Health System													A	A	15.5%	
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network													•	•	10.5%	
Glencoe Regional Health Services													•	•	11.7%	

MEDICAL GROUP	Canada		La	ns		Mex	кісо		Som	alia	ш	nited	States
	Callada		La	03		MC	AICO .		30111	atia		iiiceu	
Grand Itasca Clinic													13.7%
HealthEast Clinics		•	_	2.4%							•	_	6.2%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics											•	•	13.3%
HealthPartners Clinics		•	•	5.9%	•	•	18.9%				A	_	17.0%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics					•	•	2.4%	•	•	0.0%	▼	•	2.1%
Hutchinson Health											•	•	6.1%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis											▼	•	2.7%
Lake Region Healthcare											▼	•	5.3%
Lake Superior Community Health Center											▼	•	4.1%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors											•	•	10.9%
Lakeland Mental Health Center											▼	•	7.3%
Lakewood Health System											▼	\blacksquare	6.7%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.													17.0%
Mayo Clinic Health System											▼	\blacksquare	6.5%
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions											▼	\blacksquare	6.3%
Native American Community Clinic											•	•	10.2%
Neighborhood Healthsource											▼	•	4.7%
North Clinic											▼	•	5.3%
North Memorial											▼	▼	7.4%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center		•	•	1.4%	•	•	7.0%				▼	▼	6.2%
Northfield Hospital Clinics											▼	•	4.5%
Northwest Family Physicians											•	•	1.1%
Northwestern Mental Health Center											▼	_	4.6%
Oak Ridge Center											•	•	6.4%
Olmsted Medical Center											•	•	12.2%
Open Door Health Center											▼	V	3.2%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic											•	•	12.4%
Park Nicollet Health Services											A	A	24.8%
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic											•	V	0.9%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services											•	V	1.3%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN											_	_	4.2%

Depression Response at 12 Months														
MEDICAL GROUP	Cai	nada		La	os		Mex	cico		Som	alia	Uı	nited	States
Renville County Hospital and Clinics												•	•	5.7%
Richfield Medical Group												▼	•	0.9%
Ridgeview Clinics												▼	•	4.6%
RiverView Health												▼	•	1.2%
Riverwood Healthcare Center												▼	•	0.7%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region														13.6%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region														14.3%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic												•	•	12.8%
Scandia Clinic												•	▼	0.0%
Scenic Rivers Health Services												•	•	9.3%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center												▼	▼	0.7%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center												▼	▼	0.0%
Southside Community Health Services												•	•	5.3%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center												▼	▼	8.2%
St. Luke's Clinics												▼	▼	7.6%
Stellis Health, PA												▼	▼	7.8%
Stevens Community Medical Center												▼	•	3.1%
Stillwater Medical Group														16.1%
Tri-County Health Care												•	•	5.7%
United Family Medicine												▼	▼	6.7%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center												▼	▼	4.2%
University of Minnesota Physicians			•	•	8.7%							▼	•	3.6%
West Side Community Health Services			•	•	1.4%	•	V	3.1%				•	•	7.1%
Williams Integracare Clinic												•	•	7.9%
Zumbro Valley Health Center												•	•	7.8%
Statewide Totals	• •	12.6%	•	•	4.5%	•	•	6.1%	•	•	7.8%	•	•	10.7%

Depression Remission at 12 Months

MEDICAL GROUP	Can	ada		La	os		Mex	cico		Som	alia	U	nited	States
AALFA Family Clinic												•	•	6.1%
Affiliated Community Medical Centers												•	_	5.3%
Alexandria Clinic												•	•	5.5%
Allina Health	• •	8.1%	▼	•	0.0%	•	•	4.2%	▼	•	0.0%	•	•	6.1%
Altru Health System												•	•	0.6%
Apple Valley Medical Clinic												•	•	6.3%
Associated Clinic of Psychology												•	•	2.2%
Avera Medical Group												•	•	1.6%
Bluestone Physician Services												•	•	9.8%
Boynton Health Service												▼	•	4.1%
Burnsville Family Physicians												•	•	3.4%
Catalyst Medical Clinic												•	•	7.2%
Cedar Riverside People's Center												•	•	0.0%
CentraCare Health						•	•	2.6%				•	•	1.9%
Chippewa County Montevideo Hospital & Medical Clinic												▼	•	3.4%
Community University Health Care Center												▼	•	0.0%
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center												•	•	5.7%
Dawson Clinic												•	•	6.8%
Duluth Family Medicine Clinic												▼	•	2.4%
Edina Sports Health & Wellness												▼	•	0.0%
Essentia Health													A	15.7%
Fairview Health Services			•	•	1.7%	•	•	5.0%	•	•	8.1%	▼	•	4.8%
Fairview Mesaba Clinics												•	•	6.5%
Family Practice Medical Center of Willmar												▼	•	3.0%
FirstLight Health System												•	•	6.6%
France Avenue Family Physicians - Minnesota Healthcare Network												•	•	7.4%
Glencoe Regional Health Services												•	•	8.2%
Grand Itasca Clinic													•	9.3%

Depression Remission at 12 Months													
MEDICAL GROUP	Canada		Lac	os		Me	cico		Som	alia	Uı	nited	States
HealthEast Clinics		•	▼	1.6%							▼	▼	3.5%
HealthPartners Central Minnesota Clinics											•	•	7.1%
HealthPartners Clinics		•	•	5.9%	•	•	13.5%				A	A	9.9%
Hennepin County Medical Center (HCMC) Clinics					•	•	1.6%	▼	•	0.0%	▼	•	0.9%
Hutchinson Health											▼	•	3.5%
Indian Health Board of Minneapolis											▼	•	0.0%
Lake Region Healthcare											▼	•	3.7%
Lake Superior Community Health Center											▼	•	1.0%
Lake View Clinic - Two Harbors											•	•	7.3%
Lakeland Mental Health Center											▼	•	3.2%
Lakewood Health System											▼	•	3.4%
Mankato Clinic, Ltd.													9.3%
Mayo Clinic Health System											▼	•	3.8%
Natalis Counseling & Psychology Solutions											▼	•	1.7%
Native American Community Clinic											•	•	6.3%
Neighborhood Healthsource											•	•	3.5%
North Clinic											▼	•	2.4%
North Memorial											▼	•	4.2%
NorthPoint Health & Wellness Center		▼	•	0.0%	•	•	4.7%				▼	•	2.8%
Northfield Hospital Clinics											▼	•	3.4%
Northwest Family Physicians											▼	•	0.8%
Northwestern Mental Health Center											▼	•	1.1%
Oak Ridge Center											▼	•	2.6%
Olmsted Medical Center											•	•	7.6%
Open Door Health Center											•	•	0.0%
Ortonville Area Health Services-Northside Medical Clinic											•	•	6.2%
Park Nicollet Health Services											A	A	15.9%
People Incorporated Stark Mental Health Clinic											•	V	0.4%
Prairie Ridge Hospital & Health Services											•	V	0.0%
Raiter Clinic, LTD - IHN											•	•	4.2%
Renville County Hospital and Clinics											•	V	1.4%

Depression Remission at 12 Months														
MEDICAL GROUP	Canad	la		Lac	os		Mex	ico		Som	alia	Uı	nited	States
Richfield Medical Group												▼	•	0.0%
Ridgeview Clinics												▼	•	4.0%
RiverView Health												▼	•	1.2%
Riverwood Healthcare Center												▼	•	0.0%
Sanford Health - Fargo Region														8.1%
Sanford Health - Sioux Falls Region														9.3%
Sawtooth Mountain Clinic												•	•	8.1%
Scandia Clinic												▼	•	0.0%
Scenic Rivers Health Services												•	•	3.5%
Sibley Medical Center DBA Ridgeview Sibley Medical Center												▼	•	0.0%
Sleepy Eye Medical Center												▼	•	0.0%
Southside Community Health Services												•		2.6%
St. Croix Regional Medical Center												•	•	4.9%
St. Luke's Clinics												▼	•	3.7%
Stellis Health, PA												•	•	5.1%
Stevens Community Medical Center												▼	•	2.1%
Stillwater Medical Group														9.6%
Tri-County Health Care												▼	•	3.5%
United Family Medicine												▼	V	3.5%
Unity Family Healthcare, Family Medical Center												▼	•	1.6%
University of Minnesota Physicians			•	•	4.3%							▼	V	1.8%
West Side Community Health Services			•	V	1.4%	•	•	1.0%				•	V	3.5%
Williams Integracare Clinic												•	•	4.8%
Zumbro Valley Health Center												▼	V	2.6%
Statewide Summary	• •	8.4%	•	▼	2.1%	•	•	3.1%	•	•	4.5%	•	V	6.4%